Poinciana West
Community Development District

Agenda Package

July 22, 2020



AGENDA



Poinciana West
Community Development District

219E. Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 - Fax: 407-839-1526

July 15, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Poinciana West Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of Poinciana West Community Development District will meet
Wednesday, July 22, 2020 via Zoom webinar: httpsy//zoom.us/j/97783511089. Following is
the advance agenda for the meeting:

R LN

Gl

Audit Committee Meeting
Roll Call
Public Comment Period
Approval of Minutes of the May 20, 2020 Meeting
Tally of Audit Committee Member Rankings and Selection of Auditor
Adjournment

Board of Supervisors Meeting
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes of the May 20, 2020 Meeting and January 15, 2020 Joint Meeting
Public Hearing
A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-05 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget and
Relating to the Annual Appropriations
B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-06 Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll
Acceptance of Audit Committee Recommendation and Selection of #1 Ranked Firm to
Provide Auditing Services
Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager
i. Approval of Check Register
ii. Fiscal Year 2019 Balance Sheet and Income Statement Through September
30, 2019 Revised Per Fiscal Year 2019 Audit
iii. Fiscal Year 2020 Balance Sheet and Income Statement Through June 30,
2020
iv. Approval of Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
ii. Customer Complaint Log



8. Supervisor's Requests

9. General Audience Comments

10. Other Business

11. Next Meeting Date - September 16, 2020
12. Adjournment

The second order of business of the Audit Committee Meeting is the Public Comment Period
where the public has an opportunity to be heard on propositions coming before the Committee
as reflected on the agenda, and any other items. The third order of business is the approval of
the minutes from the May 20, 2020 meeting. The minutes are enclosed for your review. The
fourth order of business is the tally of the audit committee members rankings and selection of
an auditor. Rankings from all audit committee members will be tallied at the meeting to
develop an overall audit committee ranking. The RFP responses have been provided separately
and the tally sheet has been enclosed in your agenda package.

The second order of business of the Board of Supervisors Meeting is the reciting of the Pledge of
Allegiance.

The third order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an opportunity
to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the agenda, and any other
items.

The fourth order of business is the approval of minutes of the May 20, 2020 meeting and the
January 15, 2020 joint meeting. The minutes are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business opens the public hearing for the Fiscal Year 2021 budget and
assessments. Section A is the consideration of Resolution 2020-05 adopting the Fiscal Year 2021
budget and relating to the annual appropriations. A copy of the Resolution and proposed
budget are enclosed for your review. Section B is the consideration of Resolution 2020-06
imposing special assessments and certifying an assessment roll. A copy of the Resolution is
enclosed for your review and the assessment roll will be available for reference.

The sixth order of business is the acceptance of the Audit Committee recommendation and
selection of the #1 ranked firm to provide auditing services. There is no back-up material
available.

The seventh order of business is Staff Reports. Section C is the District Manager’s Report. Sub-
Section 1 includes the check register for approval. Sub-Section 2 includes the Fiscal Year 2019
balance sheet and income statement as of 9/30/2019 that has been updated per the Fiscal Year
2019 audit report. Sub-Section 3 includes the Fiscal Year 2020 balance sheet and income
statement through 6/30/2020 for your review. Sub-Section 4 is the approval of the Fiscal Year
2021 meeting schedule. A sample meeting notice is enclosed for your review. Section D is the
Field Manager’s Report. The report containing the monthly treatment reports is enclosed for
your review., Sub-Section 2 includes the customer complaint log for review.



The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

George S. Flint
District Manager

CC:  Scott D. Clark, District Counsel
Kathleen Leo, District Engineer
Clayton Smith, Field Manager
Darrin Mossing, GMS

Enclosures



AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The Audit Committee meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana West

Community Development District was held on Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 10:45 a.m. via

Zoom video conferencing, due to the COVID-19 virus.

Present were:

Roy LaRue
Charles W. Case
Maneck Master
Joseph Clark
George Flint
Tricia Adams
Scott Clark
Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 20, 2020

Poinciana West Community Development District’s Audit Committee Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Mr. Flint called the Audit Committee meeting to order at 10:45 a.m.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

There being none, the next item followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audit Services

A. Approval of Request for Proposals and Selection Criteria

Mr. Flint presented the Instructions to Proposers, which was included in the agenda
package. It was the standard document used in the past however it has been updated to request
five years of pricing. Typically, in the past only three years of pricing was requested. Selection
criteria are also included. The Board has the discretion to include or exclude price as one of the
criterion. Staff recommended that price be included. Mr. Joseph Clark expressed his desire to

include price in the criteria.



May 20, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by Dr. Masters with
all in favor the notice for Request for Proposals for audit services
was approved.

B. Approval of Notice of Request for Proposals for Audit Services

On MOTION by Mr. LaRue seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with
all in favor the Request for Proposals and Selection Criteria was
approved.

C. Public Announcement of Opportunity to Provide Audit Services

Mr. Flint announced the notice of RFP would be published in the newspaper and sent to
five or six firms, so any qualified firms could provide independent auditing services to the
District. There were instructions in the notice on how to respond. Any responses would be
brought before the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee will rank the firms and the Board
will make the final decision.

Mr. Case recognized Ms. Adams for doing a great job with the remote meeting
coordination. Mr. LaRue noted this demonstrated the capability to have Supervisors call into the
meeting and questioned whether this meeting was recorded. Mr. Flint stated Zoom recorded the
audio, which would be utilized by the transcriptionist to transcribe the minutes. Mr. LaRue asked
if the audio and video could be posted like prior meetings. Mr. Flint explained that the HOA
typically videotaped the meetings and placed it on the HOA website. At the Board’s request, Mr.
Flint would share the video of this meeting with the HOA and requested it be posted.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. LaRue seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with
all in favor the Audit Committee meeting was adjourned.

Attest Chair



SECTION V|



002°€$ - #Z0ZA
009°c$ - £20ZAd
005'€$ - 220ZAd
00¥'e$ - L20ZAS
00€'e$ - 020ZA

S3)JE|00SSY g NelD

059'€$ - ¥20ZAd
059'e$ - £202Ad
SZY'ES - 220ZA
0L€'€$ - 1202Ad
01£'€$ - 020ZA4

Nueay
% saueD ‘welg ‘squioo} ‘Jeblag

(¥seybiy Buteq )
Bupjuey

pauieg

Sjutod |ej0L

(s3d 0z) @214d

(syd
02Z) S331AI95 paiinbay
ay} ysiuing o3 gy

~ uono9jeg 40

(s3d 0Z) ¥10M s
adoog jo Buipe}siapun

(s3d pg) @oustiadxg
s Jasodoiyg

(s3d o2)
[ouuosiad Jo Ajjiqy




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana West Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. via Zoom video
conferencing, due to the COVID-19 virus.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Roy LaRue Vice Chairman

Charles W. Case Assistant Secretary
Maneck Master Assistant Secretary
Joseph Clark Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager
Tricia Adams GMS

Scott Clark District Counsel
Kathy Leo District Engineer
Clayton Smith Field Manager

Tim Gardner Clarke Environmental
Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 20, 2020

Poinciana West Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Mr. LaRue called the meeting to order and Mr. Flint called the roll. A quorum was

established. Ms. Gregory was not present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Mr. Flint reported this meeting was being conducted pursuant to the Executive Orders,

which were extended, allowing governments to conduct virtual meetings without a physical



May 20, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

quorum of Board Members present to promote social distancing. Mr. Scott Clark provided legal
opinions regarding this matter. The Zoom link and contact information were included in the
advertisement for this meeting, so the public could provide comments to the District Manager in
advance. A notice was posted on the website and in an e-blast sent by the HOA. There were no

public comments.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the January 7,
2020 and January 15, 2020 Meetings

On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by Mr. LaRue with
all in favor the Minutes of the January 7, 2020 Meeting as
presented were approved.

Mr. Flint noted on Page 1, “Mr. Case” called the meeting to order, not “Ms. Gregory”

and Resident Norm Gundel was a “Florida attorney,” not a “former attorney.”

On MOTION by Mr. Case seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with all
in favor the Minutes of the January 15, 2020 Meeting were
approved, as amended.

Mr. LaRue requested the minutes from the joint meeting be included in the next agenda
package. Mr. Flint noted typically the joint meeting minutes were included on the next joint

meeting agenda; however, there were no joint meetings scheduled.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-03
Designating Registered Agent & Office

Mr. Flint reported typically the District Manager or District Counsel was designated
Registered Agent to serve as a contact point for official communication from the State or in the
event of lawsuit. This resolution changes the Registered Agent from Mr. Eckert to Mr. Scott
Clark.

On MOTION by Dr. Master seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with all
in favor Resolution 2020-03 Designating Registered Agent and

Office was adopted.
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Settlement Agreement
Regarding The Residents’ Amended
Motion to Tax Costs



May 20, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

Mr. Flint reported the Settlement Agreement was already approved and executed by the

Chairman. This was only a formality.

On MOTION by Mr. LaRue seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with |
all in favor the Settlement Agreement for the residents’ amended
motion to tax costs was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSI2NESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-04
Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2021
Budget and Setting a Public Hearing

Mr. Flint stated the District was required by Statute prior to June 15 of each year to
approve the Proposed Budget, attached as Exhibit A, and transmit it to local governments for
review and comments; however, the local governments did not have approval authority. This was
the start of the budget process and it did not bind the Board from making any changes between
now and the public hearing. It contemplates a per unit assessment amount of $186.58, which was
the same as last year. If it increased, there must be additional noticing requirements. The
suggested date of the public hearing was July 22, 2020, at 9:30 a.m.

Mr. LaRue voiced concern about the amount spent on legal expenses last year and unpaid
bills; one for $5,000 from September and a second for $10,000 submitted on October 30™. M.
Flint recalled that prior counsel agreed to a cap of $10,000 on expenses related to closing the
amenity acquisition issue. In the past, they were tracked as ‘Due from Developer’ in anticipation
of Taylor Morrison reimbursing the District; however, there was miscommunication. The current
process was for the Chair to review all legal bills prior to payment and Mr. Flint stated he will
prepare a revised September 30™ Statement of Revenue and Expenditures. Mr. LaRue requested
the accountant inform the Board about future outstanding bills.

Mr. Flint reiterated the date of the public hearing and that expenses were similar to the
current year with slight changes. A spreadsheet on fund balances was presented. There was
$41,000 in cash to balance the budget. Mr. LaRue asked if $41,000 was projected to be spent out
of reserves for this year. Mr. Flint clarified the correct amount was $13,000. Mr. LaRue
requested the fund balance spreadsheet along with the General Fund Budget be sent to the Board.

Ms. Leo clarified the assets the District owned were stormwater ponds and the
maintenance was extremely minimal. The Poinciana West CDD was in a better position

compared to the Poinciana CDD where there were more repairs as a result of that system being



May 20, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

slightly older. With good continued maintenance, there should not be catastrophic failures. Dr.
Master noted that assets in the Poinciana West CDD were newer than the Poinciana CDD and
there was a higher probability of failures in the Poinciana CDD than Poinciana West, due to the
tunnels. Ms. Leo explained the tunnels in the Poinciana CDD were part of the Engineers Report
and publicly funded, versus the Poinciana West CDD only owning the stormwater system. Even
though the Poinciana CDD had more infrastructure, the risk was no different than the Poinciana

West CDD. Mr. Flint anticipated the largest expense was for lake bank restoration.

On MOTION by Mr. LaRue seconded by Dr. Master with all in
favor Resolution 2020-04 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year
2021 Budget and Setting a Public Hearing for July 22, 2020, at
9:30 a.m. at this location was adopted.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Appointment of Audit Committee and
Chair

Mr. Flint stated that the District was required to have an annual independent audit. As
part of the process of selecting an independent auditor, the Board must designate an Audit
Committee to review and rank the audit proposals and provide a recommendation to the CDD
Board. Due to a change in the last legislative session, at least one Board Member was required to
serve on the Audit Committee. Mr. Flint suggested that the Board appoint itself as the Audit

Committee and a Board member as the Chair of the Commiittee.

On MOTION by Mr. Case seconded by Mr. LaRue appointing the
Board as the Audit Committee and Ms. Gregory to serve as Chair
was approved.

Mr. Flint announced an Audit Committee meeting would be held after this meeting.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. Attorney

Mr. Scott Clark reported that based on direction from the January meeting, he tried to
obtain a proposal from Bond Counsel to provide an opinion on whether bondholder approval was
necessary, but was unsuccessful. In his opinion, the Board made a good decision to delay the
merger, due to the current situation. Mr. Case felt it was unacceptable to not receive a response

in three months. Board Members expressed concern about not being notified that there was an



May 20, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

issue contacting Bond Counsel. Mr. Flint would contact Mr. Bob Gang; if there was no response,
would obtain proposals from other firms at the July meeting and inform the Board immediately

on the status.

B. Engineer

Ms. Leo has had open communication with District Staff on maintenance matters.

C. District Manager
i Approval of Check Register
Mr. Flint presented the Check Registers from January 9, 2020 through March 9, 2020
totaling $72,658.05 and March 9, 2020 through May 12, 2020 totaling $148,870.34.

On MOTION by Mr. Case seconded by Mr. LaRue with all in
favor the Check Registers as stated above were approved.

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Mr. Flint presented the Unaudited Financial Statements through April 30, 2020. The

District was 99% collected on the on-roll assessments.

On MOTION by Dr. Master seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with all
in favor the unaudited financial statements through April 20, 2020
were approved.

il Presentation of Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Report
Mr. Flint reported AMTEC prepared the Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Report for the
Series 2017 bonds, as required under the Internal Revenue Service Code. There was negative

rebate arbitrage of $264,000.

On MOTION by Mr. Case seconded by Mr. LaRue with all in
favor the Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Report was approved.

iv. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters — 2,480
Mr. Flint reported according to the Polk County Supervisor of Elections, as of April 15%,
there were 2,480 registered voters within the boundaries of the District. No action was required

by the Board.



May 20, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

V. Discussion of Qualifying Period and Procedure
Mr. Flint explained that seats held by Mr. Case, Dr. Master and Mr. Joseph Clark,
expired in November. If any qualified electors within the boundaries of the District desired to run
for those seats, the process was handled by the Polk County Supervisor of Elections. There was a
$25 filing fee and other qualifying requirements. The qualifying period was set to begin Noon on
June 8, 2020 until Noon on June 12, 2020. If only one person qualified, they would be elected
unopposed, but if more than one person qualified, they would be placed on the ballot for the

November General Election.

D. Field Manager
i Field Manager’s Report

Mr. Smith presented the Field Manager’s Report and a proposal from GMS to stabilize
Pond 2 with rip-rap and clear debris from the access control grate on Pond 22, which were
included in the agenda package. Mr. LaRue asked if Poinciana West CDD ponds had rip-rap. Mr.
Smith confirmed no ponds in Poinciana West had rip-rap, but many ponds in Poinciana had rip-
rap. GMS had in-house maintenance staff to address these items. Mr. LaRue requested each
picture in Mr. Smith’s report have a title and description. Mr. Flint felt the price from Mr. Smith

was reasonable.

On MOTION by Mr. LaRue seconded by Dr. Master with all in
favor the proposal from GMS to stabilize Pond 2 with rip-rap and
clear debris from the access control grate on Pond 22 in the amount
of $1957.82 was approved.

Discussion ensued and the Board addressed the following issues:

> Mr. Case questioned how long the algae would last. Mr. Smith stated it depends
on the bloom. Once identified, the treatment starts and there were subsequent
treatments every two weeks.

Mr. Tim Gardner of Clarke Environmental explained that the worst ponds had hydrilla. It
was more visible earlier in the year because of shallow ponds. Treatments were more effective
when they are at a particular growth stage to get the best results, Twenty-four ponds were treated
for hydrilla earlier this month and follow up treatments were now taking place. Over the next

few weeks, there should be improvement. Mr. Flint believed the low water levels and hot



May 20, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

temperatures over the winter created hydrilla issues. Mr. Smith was performing spot checks.
Once he was notified of a problem in a pond, the pond was checked regularly, and Clarke would
treat it every two weeks until the problem was resolved. If residents had a problem with their
pond, they should call him.
> Instead of waiting for complaints, Mr. Case wanted Mr. Smith to be more
proactive by communicating with Clarke.
> Mr. LaRue reported Pond 9 was in bad shape and voiced concern that if was
treated too much it would cause a fish kill. Mr. Gardner stated it could not be
treated too much. They routinely check oxygen levels and if they were not safe
enough, they would not treat it.
> Mr. LaRue asked if the PW Monthly Treatment Report could be sorted by

sequential pond numbers. Mr. Gardner would look into it.

ii. Customer Complaint Log
Mr. Smith presented the Customer Complaint Log. Mr. LaRue requested contract

information be removed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

Mr. Norm Gundel (419 Fountain Valley Ln) believed Mr. Gang was not replying because
when Mr. Gang worked on the amenity’s transaction, he was not paid because the bond sale was
never completed. Mr. Case stated Mr. Gang agreed to this when he was engaged and if Mr. Gang
did not respond, he would not be representing the District. Mr. Gundel recalled the Poinciana
CDD had to get bondholder approval and it was easy to secure. Mr. Joseph Clark asked Mr. Scott
Clark to verify this. Mr. Scott Clark stated the Underwriter could say whether the bonds were

held by a few entities or many people.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed.



May 20, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — July 22, 2020

Mr. Flint announced that the next meeting was on July 22, 2020 at 9:30 a.m., a week later
than normal.
FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. LaRue seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with all
in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman






MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING
OF THE POINCIANA & POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community
Development District and Poinciana West Community Development District was held on

Wednesday, January 15, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. in the Starlite Ballroom, 384 Village Drive,

Poinciana, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum of the Poinciana CDD Board were:

Lita Epstein Chairman

Michael Luddy Vice Chairman
Tony Reed Assistant Secretary
Robert Zimbardi Assistant Secretary
Elizabeth Lambrides . Assistant Secretary

Present and constituting a quorum of the Poinciana West CDD Board were:

Peggy Gregory Chairman

Roy LaRue Vice Chairman by phone
Charles W. Case, Il Assistant Secretary
Maneck Master Assistant Secretary
Joseph Clark Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager

Jan Carpenter Poinciana CDD District Counsel
Scott Clark Poinciana West CDD District Counsel
Kathy Leo District Engineer

Clayton Smith Field Manager

Tricia Adams GMS

Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 15, 2020

Joint Meeting of the Poinciana CDD and the Poinciana West CDD Board of Supervisors.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
A, Poinciana CDD



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

Ms. Epstein called the Poinciana CDD meeting to order. Board Members introduced

themselves and a quorum was established.

B. Poinciana West CDD
Ms. Gregory called the Poinciana West CDD meeting to order. Board Members

introduced themselves and a quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items

There being none, the next item followed.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Potential Merger of
Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

Mr. Flint stated the purpose of this joint meeting was to discuss the potential merger. A
memorandum was prepared by prior District Counsel for both Districts.

A. Poinciana CDD

B. Poinciana West CDD

Ms. Gregory stated the Poinciana West CDD felt it was in their best interest to table the
merger until after the November General Election, when three seats were up for election. Ms.
Gregory and Mr. LaRue had two years left on their terms. Mr, Clark recalled the last two
mergers approved in Tallahassee took 11 to 12 months from the date of the filing of the petition
to adoption of the final rule. In addition, a bill was filed last week in the legislature, transferring
approval to the Department of Economic Opportunity. If it passed, there would be some
interruption in the process or having to refile with a different department. Ms. Carpenter
concurred, noting if the Districts did not merge now, they would not know how long the
transition would take if the legislature passed. So she hoped to file it quickly before the
legislation passed. Discussion ensued and the Board questioned the following:

> Do you think there is a realistic possibility of merging prior to this legislation

being adopted? Ms. Carpenter stated that a recent expansion took a year, but a

merger could take less time if the filing was ready and Polk County did not desire



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

a separate hearing. The process involves filing a petition with the Florida Land
and Water Adjudicatory Commission (FLWAC) and Polk County has the ability
to also request a hearing. The goal is to get this on the first possible agenda and
get it published.
> Is it prudent to merge right now, since the election cycle was imminent; if there
were new Board Members, there might be some change in direction. Ms. Gregory
recalled the documentation would designate the seats as part of the filing process.

> With the estimated savings are also the costs of merger which are estimated in the
$100,000 range. Ms. Carpenter indicated $30,000 of the $100,000 were filing
fees. Mr. Case wanted to wait.

> What is the situation with the bonds? Do bondholders have to be notified? Ms.

Carpenter would notify the bondholders; however, assessments supporting the
bonds would not change. The obligation to pay would be assumed by the merged
District. Mr. Clark noted it would be different for each District and there was a
provision in the Poinciana West CDD indenture that concerned him and may
require bondholder consent.

Mr. Zimbardi felt the Board should proceed with the merger judiciously and not waste
money, as there was $7,000 per month in duplicate costs by having two separate Boards and
postponing until the election would be a waste of time. Papers should be filed and the Districts
grandfathered under the current system. Mr. LaRue disagreed with moving forward immediately
as there were attorney’s fees, which would not be recoverable if there was a change of direction
after the election. Mr. Zimbardi believed most residents agreed with the merger, as they wanted
the cost savings as soon as possible. Dr. Master stated that he agreed to voluntarily give up his
seat in November if need be; however, instead of looking at the budget numbers, the Boards
should look at actual savings. Ms. Gregory asked Mr. Flint to discuss the numbers. Mr. Flint
highlighted the following:

o For Supervisor Fees, 12 meetings were advertised for the Poinciana CDD and six

meetings for the Poinciana West CDD.
o Dr. Master recalled the Poinciana West CDD Board took action to reduce

the number of meetings from 12 to 6, which reduced their budget by



January 15, 2020

Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

$6,000. If Poinciana wanted to reduce costs, they should reduce their
meetings.

o Mr. Flint stated the analysis assumed meeting 12 times, but there would
only be one Board meeting 12 times.

o Ms. Epstein pointed out the Poinciana CDD Board planned for 12
meetings with the idea of cancelling if there were no items, but Poinciana
had more ponds and issues than Poinciana West.

There is one Dissemination Agent and fee versus two.

District Management is estimated to be about 2/3rds of the combined existing

contracts. There would also be savings in advertising, printing and binding,

advertising, auditing and insurance. However, there was no savings in Trustee

Fees.

Engineering would decrease due to the engineer attending less meetings and

completing one Annual Report versus two.

The prior estimate on the fees to merge was $80,000 to $120,000.

o Mr. LaRue requested a detailed breakdown on the expenses. Mr. Master
stated whether there were one or two attorneys was immaterial. Ms.
Epstein disagreed as each Board had their own attorney. Mr. LaRue
wanted to get an idea of whether they were meeting the budget for
attorney’s fees. There was Board consensus for Mr. Flint to provide a fee

breakdown.

Ms. Gregory asked if each District would pay $15,000 for filing fees and preliminary

documents, whether there was going to be four hearings or six hearings and what transpired from

the time the Merger Agreement was filed that was so costly. Ms. Carpenter would provide a

written summary, but it was a straightforward process.

1.

The attorney would get information from the District Engineer and file with the
$15,000 fee to the state and Polk County.

Once filed, it would be handled by the Administrative Attorney. They sometimes
have minor questions or request amended exhibits or more explanation. The time

depends on the reviewer and FLWAC staff.



January 15,2020 Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

3. Once they had the petition and were comfortable with it, they would assign an
Administrative Hearing Judge and hold a publicly noticed hearing. The attorneys
must prepare for it, have proposed orders and testimony. Polk County also has
the ability to hold a hearing, which would incur additional fees and notices. The
timing depends on how quickly the Hearing Officer was appointed and how
quickly the Hearing Officer can get to the area.

4, After the hearing, the Hearing Officer would provide an order to the attorneys.
The attorneys would either accept everything or make changes and forward to
FLWAC for their hearing with the Governor and Cabinet. It must be noticed in
the state legislative notice, Florida Law Weekly. The hearing would be a
rulemaking hearing.

5. Once the rule is enacted and published, they must wait for the appeal period and
then the merger is final. If it was assigned to a judge, it could happen in a couple
of months or drag on for a year if it gets assigned to different people.

Mr. Case stated every member was anxious and willing as there were substantial savings
of $70,000 to $80,000 or $60,000, but it would cost $100,000 plus or minus to go through the
process. Both Boards must decide as a group, when they wanted to start spending money,
whether they wanted to wait 10 months to solidify the Boards, knowing there were adequate time
frames to go through the process and what happens to Board Members who give up their seats if
they were not elected again.

Mr. Luddy did not think they would get hard numbers, so the Board must deal with
estimates. Mr. Master did not want hard numbers. Mr. LaRue suggested assigning a fee to
spend on each task. Then they can evaluate at a particular step whether they spent under or over
so they could build a budget. Ms. Epstein felt whether they did it now or 11 months from now,
the costs would be the same. Dr. Master stated estimates in the 2020 budget were being used to
project savings; therefore, actuals should be used, not just budgeted amounts.

Mr. Flint explained they used budget numbers and not actuals. Attorney’s fees were hard
to estimate because they were based on activity. The rest of the administrative costs, unless they
enter into a new insurance policy, were consistent over time. There would not be savings on

Clarke’s contract due to the same number of ponds, nor the Floralawn contract or capital repairs.



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

Ms. Lambrides asked if the costs could be based on historical from prior mergers. Mr.
Flint stated the actual costs from the last two mergers were in the $80,000 to $120,000 range.
Ms. Lambrides was in favor of merging.

Ms. Gregory thanked Mr. Flint for preparing the cost estimate and felt that the Boards
could make changes to it as most costs would be administrative and legal. She was against
merging at this time, due to the time to recoup the savings, which could cause an increase in
prices and the election, as current Board Members could choose to not run and there would be
new members. Ms. Gregory questioned the urgency. Ms. Epstein stated the urgency was to have
cost savings as quickly as possible.

Mr. Luddy was in favor of the merger and he did not want to wait until the November
election, as the cost savings were not a huge amount and attorney fees would accrue quickly. He
questioned whether approval was needed by bondholders.

Mr. Clark noted a provision in the Poinciana West CDD Trust Indenture, regarding the
survival of the corporate entity that needed approval, but not the Poinciana CDD as it was the
surviving District. Mr. Clark would consult with Bond Counsel. Mr. Luddy asked if this could
be resolved by a phone call to the bondholders. Mr. Clark replied no, it is more complicated than
that. Ms. Carpenter noted a provision where it was approved with 50% majority. If it was a
company that owned the bonds, then it might not be a big deal getting approval, but if there were
individual bondholders, it could take some time. Ms. Carpenter would research this matter.

Ms. Lambrides asked instead of spending more time on cost savings analysis, what
annual savings amount would they be comfortable with to merge the Boards. Dr. Master stated it
was not only the annual cost savings but the initial costs of the merger that should be taken into
consideration.

Ms. Epstein wanted to merge due to the cost savings and bringing the community
together. Dr. Master asked if Ms. Epstein was willing to spend $100,000 to bring the community
together. Ms. Epstein stated the purpose was to bring the community together.

A lengthy discussion ensued and at the conclusion, Ms. Epstein felt that they were going
around in circles and it was clear the Poinciana West CDD still had questions and needed to
work through their issues. Therefore, she wanted to wait, until the Poinciana West CDD was
ready to have another joint meeting. Discussion ensued regarding the approval process. Mr.

Luddy reiterated his concern about the bondholders’ approval being the largest stumbling block.



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

Mr. Clark was working on the question and hoped to provide an answer in 30 days. Ms. Gregory
pointed out that the Poinciana CDD did not have any potential liability with their bonds, but the
Poinciana West CDD did and they wanted to ensure that they were not breaking any laws and

could legally merge.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

Residents addressed the following:

> Mr. George Muller of Poinciana West stated there were many estimates and the
only definite was the cost savings. If there was a delay, there would be no cost
savings.

> Mr. Tom Paul of Poinciana West looks at Poinciana and Poinciana West
separately. Poinciana was going to get an increase of $126,000 and Poinciana
West would receive an increase of $149,000. Ms. Epstein stated those were the
current costs for merging and there would not be any additional costs. Mr. Paul
understood they must pay $100,000 to save $72,000. Ms. Epstein explained they
would be saving $72,000 each year going forward. They would have a year-and-
a-half to make up the initial cost and would have savings for the next 20 or 30
years.

> Ms. Sally Mae of Poinciana West requested the Boards commit to a date to meet.
Ms. Epstein did not want to call for another joint meeting until the Poinciana
West CDD Board was ready because the March meeting was too close to their
election and there were costs to advertise and pay for staff. Mr. Zimbardi
suggested assigning tasks. Mr. Clark stated he was already tasked with getting up
to speed on the merger and finding out what the issues were, including solutions
and trying to create a pathway forward without moving forward. Mr. Clark and

Ms. Carpenter were reviewing the costs to try not to duplicate efforts.

After further discussion, Ms. Carpenter proposed, once Mr. Clark gets his research and
was comfortable that the bond issue could be resolved, to work with Mr. Clark on the draft
Merger Agreement, circulate to the Boards and prepare the petition. Ms. Gregory stated the

Poinciana West CDD would make a decision at their meeting this afternoon. Discussion ensued.



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

> Mr. Jessie Brooks felt that there was a house divided, even though they wanted a
house united, and encouraged the Board to think about the original intent by
merging. There needed to be common ground on why to do it and find a way to
get it done in the most reasonable and timely way for the greater good of the
community.

> Mr. Muller asked how the Boards would pay $100,000 this year since neither
Board budgeted for it. Mr. Flint stated both Boards had adequate reserves.

> Mr. Norm Gundel recalled the Poinciana CDD Board receiving bondholder

approval in 2017, as part of the preparation for the amenities bond allocation.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



January 15, 2020 Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
A. Poinciana CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Reed seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

B. Poinciana West CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Case seconded by Mr. Master with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Poinciana CDD

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
Poinciana West CDD
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



SECTION V



SECTION A



RESOLUTION 2020-05

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE POINCIANA
WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”)
RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING
THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; AUTHORIZING BUDGET
AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15™) day in June, 2020,
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Poinciana West Community Development
District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budgets”) for the fiscal year beginning
October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”) along with an
explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budgets, the
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budgets with the local governing authorities having
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budgets on the District’s website
at least two days before the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1%t of
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for
the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray
all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared the Proposed Budgets, whereby the
budgets shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period,
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the
fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BUDGET
a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budgets, copies of which is on file with the

office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below.



The Proposed Budgets, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, are
hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida
Statutes (“Adopted Budgets™), and incorporated herein by reference; provided,
however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budgets may be
subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual
revenues and expenditures.

The Adopted Budgets, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budgets
for the Poinciana West Community Development District for the Fiscal Year
Ending September 30, 2021.”

The Adopted Budgets shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the
website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2020/2021,

the sum of $

to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which

sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said
budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2017-1 $
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2017-2 $
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND $
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year
2020/2021 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 may amend its
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows:

a.

The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations within
a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do
not increase.

The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not



increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation.

c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect
receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change
to appropriations or the unappropriated balance.

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with
Florida law.

The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that
any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida
Statutes, among other applicable laws. Among other procedures, the District Manager or Treasurer
must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c. and d. above are posted on the
District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 22°¢ DAY OF JULY, 2020.

ATTEST: POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
By:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary
Its:




Poinciana West

Community Development District

Proposed Budget
FY 2021




2-5

Table of Contents

General Fund

General Fund Narrative

Fund Balance Analysis

Debt Service Fund Series 2017 R1 & R2

Amortization Schedule Series 2017 R1

Amortization Schedule Series 2017 R2




Description

Revenues

Special Assessments - Tax Collector
Interest
Carry Forward Surplus

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisors Fees
FICA Expense
Engineering

Attorney

Settlement Agreement
Arbitrage
Dissemination

Annual Audit

Trustee Fees
Assessment Administration
Management Fees
Information Technology
Telephone

Postage

Printing & Binding
Insurance

Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies
Property Appraiser
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

Administrative Expenses

Operation & Maintenance
Field Services

Landscape Maintenance
Aquatic Control Maintenance
Aquatic Midge Management
R&M Plant Repiacement
Storm Structure Repairs
Contingency

Capital Outlay

Operation & Maintenance Expenses |

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues/{Expenditures)

Poinciana West

Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2021
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next 3 Thru Budget
FY2020 6/30/20 Months 9/30/20 FY2021

$291,294 $291,949 $0 $291,949 $291,294
$4,500 $1,809 $91 $1,900 $1,000
$39,261 $41,721 $0 $41,721 $41,552
| $335,055 $335,479 $91 $335,570 $333,846 |
$6,000 $4,600 $2,000 $6,600 $6,000
$459 $352 $153 $505 $459
$16,000 $9,315 $2,685 $12,000 $15,000
$30,000 $13,669 $6,331 $20,000 $30,000
$0 $14,371 $0 $14,371 30
3450 $450 $0 $450 $450
$5,500 $3,750 $1,250 $5,000 $5,500
$3,415 $3,415 $0 $3,415 $3,415
$7,050 $7,004 $0 $7,004 $7.050
$5,000 $5,000 30 $5,000 $5,000
$45,000 $33,750 $11,250 $45,000 $45,000
$1,500 $1,125 $375 $1,500 $1,500
$100 $0 $25 $25 $100
$1,500 $650 $150 $800 $1,250
$750 $551 $199 $750 $1,000
$10,883 $7,000 $0 $7,000 $7,700
$2,000 $3,155 $845 $4,000 $2,500
$800 $1,629 $151 $1,780 $1,000
$200 $156 $44 $200 $300
$3,100 $0 $3,100 $3,100 $3,100
$175 $175 $0 $175 $175
| $138,882 $110,116 $28,558 $138,674 $136,499 |
$10,000 $7,500 $2,500 $10,000 $10,000
$58,694 $42,220 $14,073 $56,294 $59,868
$64,479 $42,750 $14,250 $57,000 $64,479
$30,000 $17,850 $6,950 $23,800 $30,000
$3,000 $0 $750 $750 $3,000
$10,000 $1,958 $542 $2,500 $10,000
$10,000 $210 $2,290 $2,500 $10,000
$10,000 $0 $2,500 $2,500 $10,000
$196,173 $112,488 $42,855 $155,344 $197,347 |
[ $335055 $222,604 $71,413 $294,018 $333,846 |
| $0 $112,875 ($71,322) $41,552 $0 |
Net Assessment $291,294
Collection Cost (6%) $18 593
Gross Assessment $309.887
[ Property Type Platted Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total |
Single Family 1650 $186.57 $307,841
Recreational 11 §$186.57 $2 052

Total

1661

$309,893 |




Poinciana West

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

REVENUES:

Special Assessments — Tax Collector

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the
District in order to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year.

Interest

The District earns interest income on their operating accounts and other investments.

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Supervisors Fees

Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, allows for each Board member to receive $200 per meeting, not to
exceed $4,800 per year paid to each Supervisor for the time devoted to District business and
meetings. The amount is based on 5 supervisors attending 12 meetings during the fiscal year.

FICA Expense

Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of
Supervisor checks.

Engineering

The District's engineer, GAl Consuiltants, Inc., will be providing general engineering services to
the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review of invoices and
requisitions, preparation and review of contract specifications and bid documents, and various
projects assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors and the District Manager.

Aftorney

The District’s legal counsel, Clark & Albaugh, LLP, will be providing general legal services to the
District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of
agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors
and the District Manager.

Arbitrage

The District will contract with an independent certified public accountant to annually calculate the
District's Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2017 R1 & R2 Special Assessment Refunding
Bonds. The District has contracted with AMTEC for this service.

Dissemination

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15¢2-
12(b)(5) which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues.



Poinciana West

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Annual Audit

The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial
records on an annual basis. The District has contracted with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines &
Frank for this service.

Trustee Fees

The District will pay annual trustee fees for the Series 2017 R-1 & R-2 Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee at USBank.

Assessment Administration

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC to levy and
administer the collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the
District.

Management Fees

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to
provide Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services
include, but not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, budget preparation, all
financial reporting, annual audit, etc.

Information Technology

Represents costs related to District’s accounting and information systems, District's website
creation and maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data
requirements.

Telephone

Telephone and fax machine.

Postage

The District incurs charges for mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for
vendors and other required correspondence.

Printing & Binding

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks,
stationary, envelopes etc.

Insurance
The District's general liability and public officials liability insurance coverage is provided by Public

Risk Insurance. Public Risk Insurance specializes in providing insurance coverage to
governmental agencies.

Legal Advertising

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings,
etc in a newspaper of general circulation.



Poinciana West

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Other Current Charges

Represents any miscellaneous expenses incurred during the fiscal year such as bank fees,
deposit slips, stop payments, etc.

Office Supplies
The District incurs charges for office supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year.

Property Appraiser

Represents a fee charged by Polk County Property Appraiser's office for assessment
administration services.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annuat fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
for $175. This is the only expense under this category for the District.

Operations & Maintenance:
Field Services

Provide onsite field management of contracts for the District such as landscape and lake
maintenance. Services to include onsite inspections, meetings with contractors, monitoring of
utility accounts, attend Board meetings and receive and respond to property owner phone calls
and emails.

Landscape Maintenance

The District will maintain the lake bank maintenance that include mowing of no less than once
every 7 days during the months of April 1% to October 31% and no less than once every 14 days
from November 1% to March 31%, The District has contracted with Floralawn 2, LLC for this service.

Description Monthly Annual
Landscape Maintenance $4,691 $56,204
2% Increase $1,126
Contingency $2,448
Total $59,868

Aqguatic Control Maintenance

Represents cost for maintenance to the ponds located within the District. Services include, but are
not fimited to, treatment removal and offsite disposal of nuisance vegetation and algae treatment.
The District has contracted with Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. for these services.

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Maintenance $4,750 $57,000
Contingency - Pond 19A $270 $3,240
Contingency - Pond 19B $353 $4,239
Total $64,479




Poinciana West

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Aquatic Midge Management

Represents costs for aquatic midge control (blind mosquitoes, weekly ATV aerosol & monthly
aerial larva side.)

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Midge Control $1,983 $23,800
Contingency $6,200
Total $30,000

R&M ~ Plant Replacement

Represents estimated cost for the replacement of aquatic plants and tree replacement around the
ponds.

Storm Structure Repairs

Represents estimated repair and maintenance cost to the storm structures maintained by the
District.

Contingency

Represents any additional field expense that may not have been provided for in the budget.

Capital Outlay

Represents estimated cost for Aeration Systems.




Poinciana West

Community Development District

Projected Fund Balance Analysis

FY 2020 Projected Ending Fund Balance

Actual Beginning Fund Balance $ 506,284
Less: cash to balance budget $ -
Plus: projected excess revenue $ (169)

Projected Ending Fund Balance $ 506,115

FY 2021 Estimated Ending Fund Balance

Projected Beginning Fund Balance $ 506,115
Less: cash to balance budget $ (41,552)
Projected Ending Fund Balance $ 464,563

FY 2021 Estimated Reserves (Ending Fund Balance)

Operating Reserve (3 months) $ 83,462
Unreserved Fund Balance $ 381,102

5464563



Revenues

Special Assessments - Tax Collector
Special Assessments - Prepayments
Interest Income

Carry Forward Surplus

Total Revenues

Expenses

Administrative
Property Appraiser

Series 2017 R-1
Interest - 11/1
Principal - 5/1
Interest - 5/1
Special Call - 5/1

Series 2017 R-2
Interest - 11/1
Principal - 5/1
Interest - 5/1
Special Call - 5/1

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures)

Poinciana West

Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2021
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next 3 Thru Budget
FY2020 6/30/20 Months 9/30/20 FY2021

$1,050,687 $1,052,988 $0 $1,052,988 $1,048,751

$0 $14,877 $0 $14,877 $0
$1,000 $5,639 $61 $5,700 $1,000
$282,651 $290,264 $0 $290,264 $287,459
$1,334,338 $1,363,768 $61 $1,363,829 $1,337,210—|
$11,200 $0 $11,200 $11,200 $11,200
$190,011 $190,011 $0 $190,011 $184,950
$405,000 $405,000 $0 $405,000 $415,000
$190,011 $190,011 $0 $190,011 $184,950
$0 $15,000 $0 $15,000 $0
$72,582 $72,574 $0 $72,574 $69,324
$90,000 $90,000 $0 $90,000 $90,000
$72,582 $72,574 $0 $72,574 $69,324
$0 $30,000 $0 $30,000 $0
$1,031,386 $1,065,170 $11,200 $1,076,370 $1,024,749 ]
|_ $302,952 $298,598 ($11,139) $287,459 $312,4m
Series 2017 R-1
Interest - 11/1/2021 $179,348
Series 2017 R-2
Interest - 11/1/2021 $66,906
Net Assessment $1,048,751
Collection Cost (6%) $66,942
Gross Assessment $1,115,693
Property Type Platted Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total |
Single Family 1614 $686.58 $1,108,140
Recreational 1 $686.58 $7,552
Total 1625 $1,115,693 |




Poinciana West

Community Development District

SERIES 2017 R-1
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL ]
11/1/20 $ 9,530,000.00 $ - $ 184,950.00 $ 184,950.00
5/1/21 $ 9,5630,000.00 $ 415,000.00 $ 184,950.00 $ -
1171721 $ 9,115,000.00 $ - $ 179,347.50 $ 779,297.50
51122 $ 9,115,000.00 $ 425,000.00 § 17934750 $ -
11/1/22 $ 8,690,000.00 $ - $ 17297250 $ 777,320.00
5/1/23 $ 8,690,000.00 $ 440,000.00 $ 17297250 $ -
1111423 $ 8,250,000.00 $ - $ 166,097.50 $ 779,070.00
51724 $ 8,250,000.00 $ 455,000.00 $ 166,097.50 § -
1111124 $ 7,795,000.00 $ - $ 158,703.75 § 779,801.25
5/1/25 $ 7,795,000.00 $ 470,000.00 $ 158,703.75 § -
11/1/25 $ 7,325,000.00 $ - $ 150,478.75 $ 779,182.50
5/1/26 $ 7,325,000.00 3 485,000.00 $ 150,478.75 $ -
11/1/26 $ 6,840,000.00 $ - $ 141,748.75 $ 777,227.50
51127 $ 6,840,000.00 $ 505,000.00 % 141,748.75 $ -
111127 $ 6,335,000.00 $ - $ 132,406.25 $ 779,155.00
5/1/28 $ 6,335,000.00 $ 620,000.00 $ 132,406.25 $ -
11/1/28 $ 5,815,000.00 $ - $ 122,656.25 § 775,062.50
511129 $ 5,815,000.00 $ 545,000.00 $ 122,656.25 $ -
1111429 $ 5,270,000.00 $ - $ 111,756,256 $ 779,412.50
5/1/30 $ 6,270,000.00 $ 565,000.00 $ 111,756.25 §$ -
111430 $ 4,705,000.00 $ - $ 100,103.13 % 776,859.38
511131 $ 4,705,000.00 $ 590,000.00 $ 100,103.13 § -
11/1/31 $ 4,115,000.00 $ - $ 87,934.38 §$ 778,037.50
5/1/32 $ 4,115,000.00 $ 615,000.00 $ 87,934.38 $ -
11/1/32 $ 3,500,000.00 $ - $ 75,250.00 $ 778,184.38
5/1/33 $ 3,500,000.00 $ 640,000.00 $ 75,250.00 $ -
11/1/33 $ 2,860,000.00 $ - $ 61,490.00 $ 776,740.00
511134 $ 2,860,000.00 $ 670,000.00 $ 61,490.00 $ -
11/1/34 $ 2,190,000.00 $ - $ 47,085.00 $ 778,575.00
51135 3 2,190,000.00 $ 700,000.00 $ 47,085.00 $ -
111435 $ 1,490,000.00 $ - $ 32,035.00 $ 779,120.00
5/1/36 $ 1,490,000.00 $ 730,000.00 $ 32,035.00 $ -
11/1/36 $ 760,000.00 $ - $ 16,340.00 $ 778,375.00
51/37 $ 760,000.00 $ 760,000.00 $ 16,340.00 $ 776,340.00
$ 9,530,000.00 $ 3,882,710.00 % 13,412,710.00 |




Poinciana West
Community Development District

SERIES 2017 R-2

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL T
111720 $  2,500,000.00 $ - $ 69,324.38 $ 69,324.38
5/1/21 $ 2,500,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 69,324.38 $ -
1M1/ $  2,410,000.00 $ - $ 66,905.63 $ 226,230.00
5/1/22 $ 2,410,000.00 $ 95,000.00 §$ 66,90563 $ -
11/1/22 $  2,315,000.00 $ - $ 64,352.50 §$ 226,258.13
5/1/23 $ 2,315,000.00 $ 105,000.00 $ 64,35250 §$ -
11/1/23 $ 2,210,000.00 $ - $ 61,53063 §$ 230,883.13
5/1/24 $ 2,210,000.00 $ 110,000.00 $ 61,530.63 $ -
11/1/24 $  2,100,000.00 $ - $ 58,574.38 $ 230,105.00
5/1/25 $  2,100,000.00 $ 115,000.00 $ 58,574.38 $ -
1/1125 $ 1,985,000.00 $ - $ 55,483.75 $ 229,058.13
5/1/26 $ 1,985,000.00 $ 120,000.00 $ 55,483.75 $ -
11/1/26 $  1,865,000.00 $ - $ 52,258.75 $ 227,742.50
511127 $ 1,865,000.00 $ 125,000.00 $ 52,258.75 $ -
11/1/27 $ 1,740,000.00 $ - $ 48,899.38 §$ 226,158.13
5/1/28 $ 1,740,000.00 $ 135,000.00 $ 48,899.38 §$ -
11/1/28 $  1,605,000.00 $ - $ 4527125 $ 229,170.63
5/1/29 $ 1,605,000.00 $ 140,000.00 $ 4527125 $ -
11/1/29 $ 1,465,000.00 $ - $ 41,508.75 § 226,780.00
5/1/30 $ 1,465,000.00 $ 150,000.00 $ 41,508.75 $ -
11/1/30 $ 1,315,000.00 $ - $ 3747750 $ 228,986.25
5/1/31 $ 1,315,000.00 $ 160,000.00 $ 3747750 $ -
1111431 $ 1,155,000.00 $ - $ 3291750 $ 230,395.00
5/1/32 $ 1,155,000.00 $ 165,000.00 $ 32,917.50 $ -
11/1/32 $ 990,000.00 $ - $ 2821500 §$ 226,132.50
5/1/33 $ 990,000.00 $ 175,000.00 $ 28,215.00 $ -
11/1/33 $ 815,000.00 $ - $ 23,22750 $ 226,442.50
5/1/34 $ 815,000.00 $ 185,000.00 $ 23,227.50 $ -
11/1/34 $ 630,000.00 $ - $ 17,955.00 $ 226,182.50
5/1/35 $ 630,000.00 $ 200,000.00 $ 17,955.00 $ -
11/1/35 $ 430,000.00 $ - $ 12,255.00 $ 230,210.00
5/1/36 $ 430,000.00 $ 210,000.00 $ 12,255.00 $ -
11/1/36 $ 220,000.00 $ - $ 6,270.00 $ 228,525.00
51137 $ 220,000.00 $ 220,000.00 $ 6,270.00 $ 226,270.00
$ 2,500,000.00 $ 1,444,853.75 $ 3,944,853.75 |




SECTION B



RESOLUTION 2020-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT MAKING A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT
AND IMPOSING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2020/2021; PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION
AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS;
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Poinciana West Community Development District (“District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is located in Polk County, Florida (“County”); and

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board™) of the District hereby determines to
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September
30, 2021 (*Fiscal Year 2020/2021”), attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference
herein; and

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted
Budget; and

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted Budget;
and

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the
District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2020/2021; and



WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector
(“Uniform Method™), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector
of the County for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the
Poinciana West Community Development District (“Assessment Roll”) attached to this
Resolution as Exhibit B and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference,
and to certify the Assessment Roll to the County Tax Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method;
and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the
Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, for such time as authorized by Florida
law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS. The Board hereby finds and
determines that the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit A
confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or
equals the cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted
lands, as shown in Exhibits A and B, is hereby found to be fair and reasonable.

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida
Statutes, and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on
benefitted lands within the District, and in accordance with Exhibits A and B. The lien of the
special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution shall
be effective upon passage of this Resolution. Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), Florida
Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation and
maintenance assessments.

SECTION 3. COLLECTION. The collection of the operation and maintenance special
assessments and previously levied debt service assessments shall be at the same time and in the
same manner as County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as indicated on Exhibits
A and B. The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method — e.g., on the tax
roll or by direct bill — does not mean that such method will be used to collect special assessments
in future years, and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods
in any given year, regardless of past practices.

SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL. The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as
Exhibit B, is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County
Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes. The proceeds therefrom shall be paid



to the District,

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date
of this Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for
such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any amendment of the
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions
of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and
adoption of this Resolution by the Board.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 22" DAY OF JULY, 2020.

Witness: POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary / Assistant Secrete{ry
Its:

Exhibit A:  Budget
Exhibit B:  Assessment Roll



SECTION VII



SECTION C



SECTION 1



Poinciana West

Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

May 12, 2020 to July 15, 2020

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund 5/19/20 1684-1687 $ 7,994.33
6/3/20 1688-1689 $ 4,702.49
6/5/20 1690 $ 5,143.32
6/12/20 1691-1693 $ 2,967.31
6/19/20 1694-1696 $ 7,573.33
7/2/20 1697-1698 $ 5,281.16
7/7/20 1699 $ 5,132.39
7/9/20 1700 $ 178.50
$ 38,972.83
Payroll May 2020
Charles Case III 50080 $ 184.70
Joseph Clark 50081 $ 184.70
Maneck Master 50082 $ 184.70
Roy LaRue 50083 $ 184.70
$ 738.80
$ 39,711.63 ]




YIIVOSIAL ddd LSEM NIOd MIOd

T69T00 Z8°LS6'T dD-SHDIAYIS INIZWIAOYNYH TYINIWNIZAOD
SI¥EAId YVATO/¥LS SHW 9VLS
Z8°LS6'T * 00T8P-008£S-02€ S0020¢2 PL 0T/TE/S 10000 0Z2/21/9
169100 L8°9T X3qad
0Z/€2/S0 A¥IAITIEA
18°91 * 000Z%-00ETS-0TE SQ0Z0Z 9L-LZ0-L 0Z/20/9 80000 02/2T/9
069700 ZE"EFT’S AD-SADIAYIAS INAWADYNVW TYINIWNEIAOD
0ZNAL INTWIDUYNVH aIATd
€€-€¢€8 * 000ZT-008ES-02E 90020¢ €L 0Z2/10/9
0ZNNL TOVLSOd
96°ZT * 000Z%-00£IS-0TE 900202 ZL 02/10/9
0ZNAL SHITAANS HADIAIO
9¢°g * 000TS-00ETS-0TE 900202 ZL 0Z/T10/9
0ZNAL FFJ NOILYNIWASSIA
L9°9TF % 00ETE-00ETS-0TE 900202 ZL 0Z/T0/9
0ZNAL HOHI NOILVWMOJANI
00°S21 x 00ZSE-00E£TS~0TE 900202 ZL 02/10/9
0ZNAL SHEAS LNAWIOYNYH
00°0SL'¢E ¥ 0007E-00ETS-0TE 90020¢C ZL 0Z/10/9 10000 02/S0/9
689T00 EE€°T1 XAATI
0Z/81/80 XHIAITIA
€E°TT % 000Z¥-00ETS-0TE S0020Z 60-1Z0-L 02/92/S 80000 02/£0/9
889100 9T°169°% OTT 'z NMYTVEOTI
0ZNAL TONUNIINIVH NMYI
9T°169°F% ¥ 00297-008£S-02¢ 900¢0¢C €505 0T/10/9 L0000 0T/£0/9
L89TO00 0S°LEL ONI ‘SINVIINSNOD IVD
0ZUJY-SAYIS *ONH WINIINI
0S°LEL * 00TTE-00ETS-0TE P00COT G9Z0STZ 0Z/0€/% 91000 0Z/61/S
989T00 05°€£2S dT1 ‘HOOVETY % MAVID
DIW/WAOD QIF/OWIW 6TAIAOQD
05°€£2S * 00STE-00ETS-0TE $00202 POOLT 02/T10/S  €£000 0Z/61/S
G89T00 00°0GL’P ONI ‘SHDIA¥ES OJIIVNOV IMUVID
0ZAYW DAYS *INIVW OIIVAOY
00°06L'¥ * 000L%-008€S-0ZE S0020¢ PPE9 02/S1/S  0Z000 0Z/61/S
789100 €€°€86°T OLINDSON TYINIWNOYIANT INUYTID
0ZAYW AYIS IWOW OLINDSOW
€E€°€86'T * 00TL¥P-008E£G-02E€ S0020Z <ZTIEOTOT 0Z/ST/S  G0000 0Z/6T/S
# INOOWY SSYIDANS €08 #IOOV Idd OWMA  HTDIOANI  dIvd TIVA
MRS ro - 1 fo RICI INNOWY SNIVLS TWYN WOANTA **°OL QASNIIXH " °*°°*"HOIOANI®**** #ANIA MDIHD

NN TVEENID ¥ MNVd
ANOd TYHINID - LSEM ¥NVIDNIOJL *»xx 0T0C/ST/L0 — 0202/21/60 SALYA MOIHD x++
T ADvd 0¢/ST/L NO¥ YALSIOAY MOHEHD ¥IALNAWOD/AIVAHTNd HTHVAVYd SIN(O0DDVY ALVA-OL-dAVIX ¥00€dv



00LT00

669100

869T00

L69T00

9269100

S69T100

¥69100

£€69100

#

6€°Z€T’S

00°06S

91°169'%

00°0%8

00°0SL'¥

€€°€86'1

29°266

LNOOWY

ceeeeyaaHae ..

[4 adud

€8°ZL6'8¢E

0S9°8LT *
EE°EES *
ST1°¢ *
00°% ¥
v *
L9°91% #
00°62Z1 *
00°0SL'E *
00°069 *
91°169'F *
00°0%8 *
00°0SL'F ¥
€ETEB6T *
9T°€49¢ *
€8°LPL *
~LE"B *
LNOOWY SALYLS

0Z/ST/L NOY

YIVDSIAL ddd LSAIM NIOd MIOd

¥ JNVE d04d TVIOL

ONI

ANNJ TYVYEANID - ISHM VYNVIONIOd
YALSIDAY MDOAHD VIINAWOD/AIVATId FTHYAYd SINNODDV HIVA-OL-YV¥HX

dT1 ‘HONVETY ¥ MYVID

00S

dD-SHOIAYAS INAWADYNYW TYINIWNIIAOD

000

008

000

000

00€

00z

000

umazmaqpmzoo Hmw
00T

oT1 .Nuzmmqmmomm
ooe

umMpmmqm ] Mmamu
00s

ummoH>mmm DIINNOY mxmmmo
looo

dT1

OLINOSOW TYLNAWNOMIANT IMUVTID

97-008€S-02¢ Loo0OZO0C

AIAQD/MVT/OWIW ANOE JDYIW
TE€-00£TS-0TE 90020¢C 9LOLT 0T/T0/L €€000 0Z/60/L

0Z1I0NL INAWADYNVW dTIId

Z1-008€S-0CE LO0ZOT 9L 0Z/10/L
SAIJOD

Zy—00€TS-0TE LOOZOT SL 0Z/10/L
JOVLSOod

Z¥—00€TS-0TE L00Z0Z SL 0Z/10/L

SAITddNS IDIAIO

TS-00€TS—0TIE L0O0Z0Z SL 0Z/T0/L
027INL Jdd NOILYNIWISSIA
T€-00€TS~0TE L0OOZOZ SL 0Z/10/L
02100 HOHL NOILVWJIOANT
GE-00ETS-0TE L00Z0Z SL 0Z/10/L
0100 SHIId LNIWIDYNVIH
SL 02/10/L 10000 02/L0/L

¢M|OQMHm|0ﬁMhoowoN

0ZNAL-SAYES “DNI WIYIINI
TE-00ETS-0TE 900202 9bZZSTZ 0Z/0E/9 91000 02/C0/L

02100 HONVYNALNIVIW NMVT
9%1S 0Z/T0/L L0000 0Z/T0/L

HONIANOJSTII0D /DTN TENLIA
TE-00ETS-0TE S00¢0C 8€0LT 02/20/9 €€000 0Z/6T1/9

0ZNOL SADIAYIAS DIIVNOY
LP-008£5-0Z€ 900202 €9L9 0Z/S1/9  0Z000 0Z/61/9

0ZNOL A¥ES IWOW OLINDSOW

00TLP-008E€S-02€ 900Z20C SSZTITIOT 0Z/ST1/9 S0000 0Z2/61/9
¥anaa1 dHL
dor¥dad SONIXJITYNO 40 °ION
00087-00€TS-0TE S0020Z 8E98EQT 0Z/TE/S
*dNS 40 ad9 °"9F¥ 40 °ION
0008F-00£TS-0TE G0020Z 8€98E0T 0Z/T1E/S
aNNIEd
0008%-00€TS-0TE S0020Z 8E£98E0T 0Z/TE/S 0T000 02/21/9
SSYTIOENS d90NS #LODOV Ldd OWdX dOI0ANI HIVd qHIYq

TWEN JOaNdIA

°* 0L QISNAJXHT® " ° """ "IDIOANI®*°°° #ANIAA MOEHO

aNNd TVIANID ¥ MNVE

¥xx 0Z0Z/ST/L0 - 0202/21/G0 SALVA MOITHD xx=x
g00€dv



YIIVOSIAL ddD LSEM NIOd MIOd

£8°7L6"8E YALSIOAE ¥0Jd TYIOL

# LNOQOWY SSYTIOdNS €NS #1DDO¥ Idd OWHX HADIOANI dLYa JLYa
STTTCMDEHOD LNNOWY SNIVYLS IWYN JOANIA "TTOL QISNEAXA" " °°°°"HDIOANI-®*"°° #ANHA MDHHD

aN0d TVIEANID ¥ MNVE

ANNJg "TYIINAD - 1S3aM YNVIDNIOd #xx 020T/ST/L0 - 0202/21/S0 SIALVA MOTHD xxx
€ Jovd 02/S8T/L NO™ YELSIOAY MOFHD YALNAWOD/JIVdTdd FTAVAYd SINNODOV HIVA-OL-¥YAX ¥00€dv



Page: 1(1)

www.clarke.com

TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727

INVOICE PHONE: 830-854-2000
AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,

dyclarke,

Invoice #: 001010312
Invoice Date: 05/15/20
Customer #; P0O7800 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO#  NA Due Date: 06/15/20
Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist.
1408 Hamlin Ave, Unit E r
I B
St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588 kit
George Flint |
Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Pete Deglomine - Salesman

CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Ll A = -

WD9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com

Service for May 2020
%S 15450 1,983.33
10Oyt
Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. is a Clarke Company
. I P | s Total: 1,983.33

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.
1



Page: 1(1)
www.clarke.com
TOLL-FREE: 800-323.5727
INVOICE PHONE: 630-884-2000
AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.cam,

@
Coclarke
. Pavment Instructions: Clarke Aquatic Services Inr

Check: 16308 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, IL 60693

Invoice #: 000006344
Invoice Date: 05/15/20
Customer #: 088086 Terms: Net 30 Days
(Eug_tomer PO #: Due Date: 06/15/20
% -

Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist.
1408 Hamlin Avenue

Unit E

St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588

George Flint

Agreement no 1000002499 Consultant Tim Gardner

CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES

W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com

Service for May 2020
¥ 4,750.00
BRTIAN B2
Clarke Aguatic Services, Inc. is a Clarke Company
We accopl A 4,750.00

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to; 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.
2



Poinciana West Community Development District

Clazk & Albaugh, LIP
700 W. Morse Blvd., Suite 101

Winter Park, Florida 32789

Phone: (407) 647-7600

Governmental Management Services
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E
St. Cloud, FL 34771

Attention:

RE:;

DATE

Apr-09-20

Apr-10-20

Apr-15-20

May-01-20

George S. Flint, District Manager

General matters

DESCRIPTION

Drafting Covid-19 updated memorandum with

form of CMT hearing notice.

Review of final memo updating meeting

guidance

preparation of status report for board and

Ea
By-.
Fax: (407) 647-7622
L X4
310913 NS
File #
Invoice #

HOURS AMOUNT

related communications with manager

Drafting second update to COVID-19 meeting

guidance memorandum.

Totals
Total Fee & Disbursements
Previous Balance

Previous Payments

Balance Now Due

0.70 199.50
0.20 60.00
0.50 150.00
0.40 114.00
180  $523.50

May 1, 2020

7784-001
17004

LAWYER

MEA

SDC

SDC

$523.50

619.50
619.50

$523.50



lj

gailconsultants

George Aint

INVOICE

Governmental Management Services
1408 Hamlin Ave Unit E

St. Cioud, FL 34771

Oriando T 407.423.8398
618 E. South Street, Suite 700 F 407.843.1070
Oniando, FL 32801

April 30, 2020
Project No: A171207.00
Invoice No: 2150265

Task 004 2020 Genera! Support
Professional Personnel

Engineering Director/Senior Director

Leo, Kathleen

Billing Limits
Total Billings
Limit
Remaining

Totals
Total Labor

£218
Saberim Cny. Sers - Bpr20
o - 593

Hours

2.50
2.50

Current
737.50

Rate Amount
255.00 737.50
737.50
737.50
Prior To-Date
7,692.20 8,429.70
10,000.00
1,570.30
Total this Task $737.50
Total this Invoice $737.50
gaiconsultants.com



Project

A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development Dis

Invoice 2150265

Billing Backup

Thursday, April 30, 2020

GAI Consultants, Inc. Invoice 2150265 Dated 4/30/2020 5:39:01 PM
Project A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development District Engineering Services
Task 004 2020 General Support
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Director/Senior Director
04136 Leo, Kathleen 3/27/2020 1.00 295.00 295.00
Communication with District Field Staff
04136 Leo, Kathleen 4/3/2020 .50 295.00 147.50
Project Management Requirements
04136 Leo, Kathleen 4/7/2020 .50 295.00 147.50
Coordination of Meetings & Cancellations
04136 Leo, Kathleen 4/17/2020 .50 295.00 147.50
Responding to District emails
Totals 2.50 737.50
Total Labor 737.50
Total this Task $737.50
Total this Project $737.50
Total this Report $737.50
gaiconsultants.com
5 Page 2



9
Sfloralawn2, LLC
& . O Premier Lawn & Pest

P.0O. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL 33804

Bill To

Poinciana West Community Development Dist
¢/o Governmental Management Services
Central Florida, LLC

1408 Hamlin Avenue Unit E

St. Cloud, F1 34771

Invoice
Date Invoice #
6/1/2020 5053
L
P.O. No. Terms Project

Due on receipt

=

Landscape Maintenance

Monthly Lawn Ma.mtenance per ongmal contract November 2016 - Potncmna West

CDD

§ 3 LR AT L KM T S
Bllhng for June 2020

6.1.20
Thank you for your business.
Total $4,691.16
Corporate Office Solivita Fax E-mail Web Site
(863) 668-0494 (863) 225-9565 info@floralawn.cong www floralawn.com




F&d » Invoice Number ™ [ Invoice Date \ [ Account Number Page
7-021-09241 May26.2020 || ] Tof2
FedEx Tax ID: 71-0427007

Billing Address: 5

POINCIANA WEST CDD POINCIANA WEST CDD gmce Questions? .

219 ELIVINGSTON ST 135 W CENTRAL BLVD STE 320 ntact FedEx Revenue Services

ORLANDO FL 32801-1538 ORLANDO FL 32801-2435 Phone:  800.645.9424

M-F7-5{CST)

Internet  fedex.com/usgovt

Invoice Summary

FedEx Express Services

Total Charges usD $11.33

TOTAL THIS INVOICE usb $11.33

Other discounts may apply.

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com

s patenu e, [ Invoice Number | Invoice Amount \ Account Number
Flogss do nat staghe o okl 7-021-09241 | USD$11.33

Please make check payable to FedEx.
Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Jul 10, 2020

D024960 01480416 “AUTO TDO 1146 32801-150819  -COT-F2498411

e L e T R T elfboaol] gyl ghups g0y oA gf sy
POINCIANA WEST COD FedEx

N9 E LIVINGSTON ST % P.0. Box 371461

ORLANDOFL 32801-1538 Pittsburgh PA 15250-7461

B1AL AT AN N EAFS ARG AR anTTaA



¥ P b

¢ Lol
« Fuel Surcharge - FadEx

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original)

474309

e Distance Basad Pricing, Zone 2
= Pegckage Dalivered ta Reriplent Addrass - Release Authorized

invoice Number ™\

7-021-09241

Invoice Date \ | Account Number ,  Page
20f2

Ma'y 26, 2020

has alied a fuel surcharge of 275% 1o this slﬁpn;:nt

—]

Automatian INET Seader Becipient =
Tracking 1D T10481662347 Gaorge Flint Roy LaRue =
Sarvice Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 211 SAN VICENTE LN —
Package Type FodEx Pak 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US =
Zana 62 ORLANDO FL 32801 US —
Packages 1 ——
Rated Weight  2.01bs, 08 kgs =
Delivered May 19, 2020 10:01 Transportation Charge I ——]
Sve Arsa A3 Fuel Surcharge 030 ==
Signad by so® above Residential Dalivery o o A4) e
FedEx Use C00000000/127489/02 Total Charge ush FE ]
— A

Third Party Subtotal uSD =

Total FedEx Express usD SNB =

S

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx
Billing Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure
online location, you never have to worry about misplacing & paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find
information for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up tedayl

1146-01-00-0024360-0001-0043728



GMS-Central Florida, LL.C H
1001 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #; 72
Invoice Date: 6/1/20
Due Date: 6/1/20

Bill To: Case:

Poinciana West CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingsion St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - June 2020 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - June 2020 125,00 125.00
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2020 416.67 41867
Office Supplies 5.36 5.36
Postage 12.86 12.86

Total $4,309.99

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,309.99




GMS-Central Florida, LL.C I nv Oi ce

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice i 73
Inveice Date: 6/1/20
Due Date: 6/1/20

Bill To: Case:

Poinciana West CDD P.O, Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Facility Management -June 2020 833.33 833.33
Total $833.33
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $833.33

10



Fw |__Invoice Number ., [ Invoice Date | Account Number Page

702776658 || Jun02 2030 || L
N uta of % FedEx Tax ID: 71-0427007 i
Billing Address: Shipping Address:
POINCIANA WEST CDD POINCIANA WEST CDD Inveice Quastions? - )
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 135 W CENTRAL BLVD STE 320 Contact FedEx Revenus Sarvices
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 ORLANDO FL 32801-2435 Phone:  800.645.9424
M-F7-5 {CST}
Internet  fedex.comfusgovt
Invoice Summary
FadEx Express Semvices
Tatal Charges usp $16.87
TOTAL THIS INVOICE usb $16.87
Other diseounts may apply.
w \’ L
, oo DEMAIlED descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com )
Nepatuswinyon pomarescs | INVOIGE Number | Invoice Amount . _Account Number
?‘H:";ﬁz‘m:;ggmma | _7-027-76654 . l USD $16.87 |
Remittance Advice Your payment is dus by Jul 17, 2020

OD286549 01ABDA416 “*AUTC 1501153 34771858877  -Q01-P26575-11

|llhmln|l|n|||!|h||"u||“v“h'lluutl"ml'"“"'"ll '““'III'l‘“ll'mll|'I"||lh"“|"’l"|l||‘|’l|'|“|'|"l'l'
POINCIANA WEST CBD i FedEx
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE E P.0. Box 371461

SAINT CLOUD FL 31771-9588
Pittsburgh PA 15250-7461

T

SOOZEII00UG23 1153-01-00-002634%-0001 0050551

11



12

Invoice Number ™ | Invoice Date \ [ Account Number Page
7-027-76654 Jun02,2020 || &
FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type {Original)
Strip Date: Muy 23, 3006 Bust, it P&xamﬁa%ﬁwﬂ futiz:
Fayor: Thied Pary Hefdd: )
* Fuel Surcharge -FedExhas appied a fuel surcharge 'of 2.75% to this shlprnem. ST T T T T .
* Distance Based Pricing, Zons 2 —
« Package sentfrom: 32714 zip code =
» Package Dsiivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorized E
Automation INET Recipiest =
Tracking 1D 770535402740 George Flint Roy LaRue =
Service Type FedEx Express Saver GMS - CF, LLC 211 SAN VICENTE LN =
Package Type FedEx Pak 218 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US —
Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US =
Packagas 1 —
Rated Waeight 1.0Ibs, 0.5 kgs =
Delivared May 27, 2020 10:47 Transportation Charge 5.38 =
Svc Area A3 "Fuel Surcharge 021 —
Signed by see above Residential Delivery 440 =
FedEx Use 000000000/133852/02 Tolal C Charge usb 310.05 ==
hig Dater bhay 21, 2000 Cust, Ret: Poingiana West 6110 Ref#2: =
Payos: Thind F’a& Rufds: RMA ¥ 1112 =
* Fuel Surcharge - FadEx has applled a fuel surcharge of 2.15% to this shipment. =
= Raturn: Originai Tracking {D 770535402740
* Distance Based Pricing, Zona 2
¢ Package Delivered 1o Recipient Address - Release Authorizad
Automation INET Sender Becipient
Tracking 1D 791052389368 Roy LaRue Stacia Vanderbiit
Service Type FedEx 2Day 211 SAN VICENTE LN GMS-CF, UC
.. Packaga Type FedEx Pak KISSIMMEE FL. 34759 US 219 E Livingston Street
Zone 02 ORLANDOFL 32801 US
Packages 1
Rated Weight 1.01lbs, 0.5 kgs
Delivered” May 28, 2020 15:51 Transportation Charge 5.66
Svc Area Al Fuel Surcharge 0.16
Signed by sae abova Print Return Label 1.00
FedEx Use 000000000/254625/02 Total Charge Ush $682
Third Party Subtotal usp $16.87
Total FedEx Express Usb $16.87
e



GMS-Central Florida, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Bill To:

Potnclana West CDD
218 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Description

Invoice

8200

Invoice #: 74
Invoice Date: 5/31/20
Duse Date: 5/31/20
Case:
P.O. Number: 134

\/o_c\be" ‘

Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Engineer's List Maintenance items

Stabilize MES structures on pond 2 with rip-rap. Access contro! grate on

pond 22 and clear debris.

tota

Labor, Mobilization, Materials, and equipment charges all included Int
I

1,957.82 1,967.82

13

Total $1,957.82

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $1,957.82




Invoice #134 QUKL o mw& 6/5/2020

_ Governmental WOk
w"*va Managament Services, LLC

Centrol Florida

Maintenance Services

Phone: 407-841-5524
Email: Csmith@gmscfl.com

~Bill To: Pay To:
| Poinciana West CDD Governmental Management Services-CF,
Poinciana, FL 34759 LLC )
: 219 E. Livingston Street ’
Orlando, FL 32801

Job name and'Descriptibn'
Poinciana West CDD —']—E‘,ngineer’s List Maintenance Items
» Stabilize MES structures on pond 2 with rip-rap. Access control grate on pond 22 and -
clear debris. :

Labor, Mobilization, Materials, and equipment charges

all included in total. $1957.82

Total Due: $1957.82
Invoices are due 10 business days afier receipt.

Thank you for your business!

Budget Code: Storm Structure Repairsﬂ

GOVERNIVENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2020 | invoice

14



1 BILLING PERIOD 2 ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME
INGISEE News CHiE
< ws F 05/04/20 - 05/31/20 POINCIANA WEST CDD
23 TOTALAMOUNT DUE _ *UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TERMS OF PAYMENT
LAKELAND, FL. - WINTER HAVEN, FL
TEL: {866) 470-7133 + FAX: (863) 802-7825 . 992.62 NET 15 DAYS
FEDERAL D 47-2064880 CURRENTAMOUNTDUE [ 22 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS
992.62 .00 .00 -00
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT
24 INVOICENUMBER |4 PAGE# | 6 BILINGDATE | 6 BILEDACCOUNTNUMBER | 7 ADVERTISER/GUENT NUMBER
1038638 1 05/31/20
8 8 - 176
STACIE VANDERBILT \iuv)cf \D [® REMITTANCE ADDRESS ]
POINCIANA WEST CcDD
219 E LIVINGSTON ST THE LEDGER / NEWS CHIEF

IR0

ORLANDO FL 32801-1508
111 TR TR T (VR [ T YT

P.O. BOX 913004
ORLANDO, FL 32891-3004

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

10 DATE |11 NEWSPAPERREFERENCE |12ty DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES % pienies | TIMESRUN |19 GROSSAMOUNT | 20 NET AMOUNT
05703 BALANCE FORWARD -8.37
3/13 | LOAOGDJSK] NOTICE OF REGULAR BO 1x158L 1 747.83 747 .83
5/-/ LEGAL LINE AD ARD OF SUPERVISORS
LKL/FULL,LNET/FULL
0001 LO60GOJSKI
Stacie V
vﬁg/zz L060G0J8UG NOTICE OF QUALIFYING 1x52L 1 253.16 253.16
g/r- LEGAL LINE AD PERIOD FOR CANDIDAT
LKL/FULL,LNET/FULL
0001 LOA0GOJBUG
STACIE
JUN 08 2020
WE APPRECIATE YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS. CONTACT YOUR ACAT
REP DIRECTLY REGARDING AD BIELING DISCREPANCIES.
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS sdl™
21_GURRENT NETAMOUNT DUE | 22 30 DAYS 0 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS *UNAPPLIED AMOUNT |23  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
992.62 .00 .00 .00 992.62
INUIRSESE News Crier Questions on this Invoice call:
Tel: (866) 470-7133  Fax: (863) 802-7825 ... -
24 25
INVOICE NUMBER [0 BILLING PERIOD [ & BLLEDACCOUNTNUMBER | 7 ADVERTISERCLEENTNUMBER| 2 ADVERTISERCLIENTNAME
1038638 05/04/20 - 05/31/20 POINCIANA WEST CDD




LOCALIQ GANNETT

Dear Advertiser:

Thank you for partnering with your local newspaper and the LOCALIQ marketing
solutions team. We wish to bring to your attention a change in our billing cycle as
part of a company-wide'ifiitiative t6 improve and unify our billing process:

Starting with your June statement, which you should receive in early July,
advertising statements will convert from a model based upon 5-4-4 / week
quarters to a standard calendar month billing cycle. Instead of your June
statement showing activity from June 1 - June 28, your June statement will
reflect activity from June 1 - June 30 and will continue on a normal calendar
month cycle thereafter.

Over the next several months, we will also be moving toward a new billing
platform that will improve the presentation of your advertising statement, making
it easier to read and understand. More on this as it is rolled out across the
Network.

We are confident these changes will improve your experience working with us. If
you have any questions on the new billing process, please feel free to call the
phone number on your statement. We look forward to continuing our successful
relationship both now and in the future.

16



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
THE LEDGER
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF POLK)

r

Before the wndersigned authority personally appeared Olga L.
Rodriguez Martin, who on oath says that she is an Account
Executive for Advertising at The Ledger, the owncr of The Ledger,
a daily newspaper published at Lakeland in Polk County, Florida;
that the attached copy of advertisement, being a

PUBLIC NOTICE
In the matter of _ BOARD MEETING
Concerning _POINCIANA WEST CDD
was published in newspaper and on-ling in the issues of’

5-13: 2020

Affiant further says that said The Ledger is a newspaper published
at Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florids, aud that the said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Palk
County Florida, daily, and has been entered as second class matter
at the post office in Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, for a
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she has
neither paid nor promised any person, firn or corporation any
discount, rebate, commission or refimd for the purpose of securing
this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper,

sx-

,\‘,

Advertising Account Executive
Who is personally known to me.

Swm?,sq and subscribed before me this 14™ day of May, A.D. 2020
3

(Seal)

Notary Public

5 M COMMISSION # GG 003762
EXPIRES: October 17,2020

" PATRICIA ANN ROLSE
4
Bonded Thru Notary Public Underwriters: i

Ol§2L. Rodriguez Martin

A &L&kﬁQ

5?;; ‘
.
1

ég;gg& g
5§§§5
i
il

ol
T

d

g; i
i
i
ks

-§
‘!

? ﬂggg;
Bsy
gi
i
1

T
i
i

i
i

7 Ak

ﬁ§=
ig;g

.
i
i

i!
s
i

H

E?
3-5
i
3,

i
&
i
i

i

i
:}535&
e

;
:
i

i
i
§
3
%

:
i
i
i
]

i
zg;
%
H
3

#
§.E
i

4
L
es%i

E
x

[
i
=

!
j

il
i

?
i
:

{
;

5
g
i
Hfad

L
:
il

|

|
?

oF 15z
Es§
i i
i
£

E
.
i

if
25
H

g&
i
E

i? 23
H

il
#3f
i

|
i

5-19; 2020 R




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
THE LEDGER
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF POLK)
Before the undersigned aithority personally appeared Oiga L. mﬁma FERICD
Rodriguez Martin, who on oath says that she is an Accoant sﬁ@mss&mnw
Executive for Advertising at The Ledger, the owner of The Ledger, Pﬂlmﬂmmwgrrm“ mum'
a daily newspaper published at Lakeland in Polk County, Florida; o ol
that the attached copy of advertisement, being & Boron tor oo i b
of Supervieor of the Polpoiana
S S e
PUBLIC NOTICE on ke 5 2h3D: o e 3 o
bty hooo
In the matter of _QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES O Cotoly Supnecr of e | |
ol el
. for Ind i B
Concerning _PONCIANA WEST CDD oo win Boskon 30001 Facen
X |
was published in newspaper and on-line in the issues of W . ﬁ'{'.f’hm
of the Unitad Saten. & loa! fectie
5-22: 2020 S s e ot B 3y
S o
Affiant further says that said The Ledger is a newspaper published 08 o Siyacs W Chupter
at Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, and that the said The Folnciana Woet Communty De-
newspaper has heretofore been continuousty published in said Polk mm&ﬁ
County Florida, daily, and has been entered as second class matter m%%wn:m
at the post office in Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, for a 52 118 punans (o e aare t0e
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the By fop i e e roecrioed
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she has -| For_sdditona) information, pisscs
neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation amy et Fol Sounly Sy e
discount, rebate, commission or refind for the purpose of securing Govemmsntal sg,ﬁ,‘g
this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper. . + -Canin! Flada, LLC
2020 J6UG

Who is personally known to me.

Swornt o and subscribed before me this 22nd day of May, A.D. 2020
A

Seal e e
(Seal) il SR, PATRICIA ANNROUSE

AE: 4 1F MY COMMISSION # GG 003762
la;a S5F  EXPIRES: Oclober 17, 2020
L:—F‘f‘:"?‘.“ Bonded Thru Notary Public Undsmwriters
| S T et i

18



Page: 1(1)
www.clarke.cam

INVOICE TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727

PHONE: 630-884-2000

A AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,
cg CtQ rl<e ST
. Pavment instnirtinne: Clarke Environmental Mosauitn Mananamant lns

Check: 16300 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, /L. 60693 i

Invoice # 001011255
Invoice Date: 06/15/20

Customer #: P0O7800 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO#  NA Due Date: 07/15/20

B

i Poinciana West Com(nunity Dev. Dist. R E CE T-T v E

;: 1408 Hamlin Ave, Unit E JUN 18 Uny

St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588
T BY:
0 George Flint
N n_a” < Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Pete Deglomine - Salesman
[ Description Total

CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE

We's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for June 2020

Order tofal 1,983.33

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. is a Clarke Company

*** We accept ACH Paymenis *** m 1,983.33

Clarke wilt charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the worid more livable, safe and comfortable.
19




Page: 1(1)
www.clarke.com
TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727
INVOICE PHONE: 630-894-2000

AR Ematl: accountsrecelvable@clarke.com,

.
‘ , C lo rl<e AR Dept. Ext.: 3139
. Emm’bns: Clarka Antiobin Candana Ina

tnechk: 16308 Collections Center Drive, Chicago, IL 60693 |

Invoice # 000006762
Invoice Date: 06/15/20
Customer #: 0388096 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO #; E . E Due Date: 07/15/20
8 11
I Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist. CE ‘”v
L 1408 Hamlin Avenue
. JUN 16 2020
St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588

BY:

[= 30

George Flint

\Iuvéof 1w Agreement no 1000002499 Consultant Tim Gardner

Description Total

CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES

W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for June 2020

Order total 4,750.00

Clarke Aguatic Services, Inc. is a Clarke Company

*** We accept ACH Payments *™* m 4,750.00

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsrecaivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping rmake communities around the worid more livable, safe and comfortable.
20



Clark & A;lbaug'll, LLP
700 W. Morse Blvd., Suite 101

Winter Park, Florida 32789

Phone: (407) 647-7600 Fax: (407) 647-7622

Poinciana West Community Development District

Governmental Management Services
1408 Hamlin Avenue, UnitE
St. Cloud, FL 34771

Attention:  George S. Flint, District Manager

RE: General matters

DATE DESCRIPTION

May-20-20 review of agenda package, minutes and
proposed budget

attendance at meeting (video)

May-26-20 correspondence and telephone call with bond
counsel and district manager

May-27-20 exchange correspondence with underwriter
regarding bondholder consent

Totals
Total Fee & Disbursements
Previous Balance

Previous Payments

Balance Now Due

TAXID Number  26-1572385

21

Nundor 23
June 2, 2020

File # 7784-001
Invoice # 17038

HOURS AMOUNT LAWYER

0.70 210.00 SDC
1.40 420.00 SDC
0.50 150.00 SDC
0.20 60.00 SDC

2.80 $840.00
$840.00
523.50
523.50

$840.00



floralawn2, LLC

Premier Lawn & Pest

Invoice

P.0. Box 91597 Date Invoice #
Lakeland, FL. 33804 7/1/2020 5146
Bill To
Poinciana West Community Development Dist
¢/o Governmenial Management Services
Central Florida, LL.C
1408 Hamlin Avenue Unit E
St. Cloud, 134771
RiLS
920 &35 Mp2
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quaritity Description Rate Amount
1 | Monthly Lawn Maintenance per original contract - November 2016 - Poinciana West 4,691.16 4,691.16
CDD
Thank you for your business.
Total $4,691.16
Corporate Office Solivita Fax E-mail \Web Site
(863) 668-0494 (863) 225-9565 info@floralawn.co? www.floralawn.com




Orlando T 407.423.8308
° I N V O I C E 618 E. South Strest, Suite 700 F 407.843.1070
Orlando, FL 32801

gaiconsultants

¥

#6
George Flint daberion Enge Stvs -Jundp June 30, 2020
Governmental Management Services 310:513- 30 Project No: A171207.00
1408 Hamlin Ave Unit E Invoice No: 2152246

St. Cloud, FL 34771

Task 004 2020 General Support
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Director/Senior Director
Leo, Kathleen 2.00 295.00 590.00
Totals 2.00 590.00
Total Labor 590.00
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 590.00 8,429.70 9,019.70
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 980.30
Total this Task $590.00
Total this Invoice $590.00

gaiconsultants.com

23



Project Al171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development Dis

Invoice 2152246

Billing Backup

Tuesday, June 30, 2020

GAI Consultants, Inc. Invoice 2152246 Dated 6/30/2020 9:07.28 AM
Project A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development District Engineering Services
Task 004 2020 General Support
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Director/Senior Director
04136 Leo, Kathleen 42472020 .50 295.00 147.50
misc administration
04136 Leo, Kathleen 5/20/2020 1.50 295.00 442.50
Board Meeting
Totals 2.00 590.00
Total Labor 590.00
Total this Task $590.00
Total this Project $590.00
Total this Report $590.00
gaiconsultants.com
24 Page 2



GMS-Central Florida, LLC H

1001 Bradford Way I nvoice

Kingston, TN 37783

Invoice #: 75
Invoice Date: 7/1/20
Due Date: 7/1/20

Bill To: Case:

Poinciana West CDD P.0. Number:

219 E, Livingston St.

Orlando, FL 32801

ak \
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - July 2020 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - July 2020 125,00 125.00
Dissemination Agent Services - July 2020 416.67 416.67
Office Supplies 0.24 0.24
Postage 4.00 4.00
Copies 3.18 3.15
Total $4,299.06
Payments/Credits $0.00

25

Balance Due

$4,299.06




GMS-Central Florida, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

Invoice #: 78
Invoice Date; 7/1/20
Due Date: 7/1/20

Bill To: Case:

Poinciana West GDD P.0. Number:

219 E. Livingston St.

Orlando, FL. 32801 ':ﬁ'\

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Facility Management -July 2020 833.33 833.33

Total $833.33
Payments/Credits $0.00

26

Balance Due $833.33




[! G NZH 2L M B
Clark & Albaugh, LLP [fa J 05 2000

700 W. Morse Blvd., Suite 101

Winter Park, Florida 32789 U
Phone: (407) 647-7600 Fax: (407) 647-7622
Poinciana West Community Development District %33 July 1, 2020
Governmental Management Services 40-S13- 3¢
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E
St. Cloud, FL 34771
File # 7784-001
Attention:  George S. Flint, District Manager Invoice # 17076
RE: General matters
DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT LAWYER
Jun-09-20 draft board memo regarding merger bond 0.30 90.00 SDC
counsel contact
Jun-19-20 exhange correspondence with manager 0.20 60.00 SDC
regarding impact of sunshine law on single
qualified candidate
Jun-25-20 Drafting updated memorandum concerning 0.10 28.50 MEA
latest COVID-19 executive order.
Totals 0.60  $178.50
Total Fee & Disbursements $178.50
Previous Balance 840.00
Previous Payments 840.00
Balance Now Due $178.50

TAX ID Number 26-1572385

27



| SECTIONZ, |



Poinciana West
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting

September 30, 2019

Updated per 2019 Financial Report



Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Income Statement

Month to Month

FY19 Assessment Receipt Schedule




Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2019
General Debt Service Totals
Fund Fund 2019
ASSETS
CASH
OPERATING ACCOUNT - SUNTRUST $86,584 --- $86,584
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT $491,225 - $491,225
INVESTMENTS
SERIES 2017
RESERVE R1 $392,019 $392,019
RESERVE R2 - $122,134 $122,134
REVENUE $282,807 $282,807
REDEMPTION R1 - $5,889 $5,889
REDEMPTION R2 - $1,568 51,568
PREPAID EXPENSES $12,000 - $12,000
TOTAL ASSETS $589,809 $804,417 $1,394,226
LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $18,370 - $18,370
FUND EQUITY:
FUND BALANCES:
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2017 - $804,417 $804,417
OPERATING RESERVE $65,156 - $65,156
UNASSIGNED $506,284 $506,284

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $589,809 $804,417 $1,394,226




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISOR FEES

FICA EXPENSE

ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

ARBITRAGE

DISSEMINATION

ANNUAL AUDIT

TRUSTEE FEES

ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING & BINDING
INSURANCE

LEGAL ADVERTISING

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROPERTY APPRAISER

DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

EIELD:
FIELD MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC MIDGE MANAGEMENT
R&M PLANT REPLACEMENT
STORM STRUCTURES REPAIRS
CONTINGENCY

CAPITAL QUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana West

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending September 30, 2019

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 9/30/19 THRU 9/30/19 VARIANCE
$291,294 $291,294 $292,613 $1,319
$3,000 $3,000 $4,920 51,920
$294,294 $294,294 $297,533 $3,239
$12,000 $12,000 $5,600 $6,400
$918 $918 $428 $490
$20,000 $20,000 $8,530 511,470
$50,000 $50,000 $38,576 $11,424
$450 $450 $450 $0
$5,000 $5,000 $5,350 ($350)
$3,415 $3,415 $3,415 50
$7,050 $7,050 $7,004 $46
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
$45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $0
$1,500 $1,500 $4,014 {$2,514)
$100 $100 $45 $55
$3,000 $3,000 $763 $2,237
$1,500 $1,500 $593 $907
$10,883 $10,883 $9,000 51,883
$2,500 $2,500 $2,809 ($309)
$636 $636 $740 ($104)
$200 $200 $388 ($188)
$6,198 $6,198 $3,099 $3,099
$175 $175 $175 $0
$10,000 $10,000 510,000 50
556,294 $56,294 $56,294 S0
557,000 $57,000 $57,000 50
$32,000 $32,000 $23,050 $8,950
$10,000 $10,000 $50 $9,950
$0 $0 $14,600 ($14,600)
$10,000 $10,000 $1,650 $8,350
$20,000 $20,000 $0 $20,000
$370,819 $370,819 $303,623 $67,196
(676,525) {$6,090)
$76,525 $512,373
$0 $506,284

2




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - PREPAYMENTS
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
PROPERTY APPRAISER

SERIES 2017 R-1
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1
SPECIAL CALL - 05/1
SERIES 2017 R-2
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1
SPECIAL CALL - 05/1

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana West

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2017
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending September 30, 2019

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 9/30/19 THRU 9/30/19 VARIANCE
$1,050,687 $1,050,687 $1,055,423 $4,736
$0 $0 $7,439 $7,439
$100 $100 $3,771 $3,671
$1,050,787 $1,050,787 $1,066,633 515,846
$22,355 $22,355 $11,178 $11,177
$194,316 $194,316 $194,316 $0
$395,000 $395,000 $395,000 50
$194,316 $194,316 $194,316 $0
$0 $0 $5,000 {$5,000)
$75,831 $75,831 $75,831 $0
$85,000 $85,000 $85,000 S0
$75,831 $75,831 $75,831 $0
$0 S0 $35,000 {$35,000)
$1,042,649 $1,042,649 $1,071,471 (528,823)
$8,138 (54,838)
$292,350 $809,255
$300,488 $804,417




|{oe0'93) (558°925) (9£4°028) (¥10°52$) (995"82$) Te9E 223) (660'2TS) (sgv'ozs) (8£5'€1$} (€20118) 164'961S 1L0'PT$ {9eT'zrs) 1
[ezsenes 0ez LTS 561125 oS T9B0ES WEVELS VaTHTS 129%62% wrens —TsCECS 08Z'15 [EE5 Geetvg ]
3 [ 0$ [ 0$ [ [ 23 [ [ 05 as [ ]

0591 0$ 03 [ [ 05 [ 03 s [ 0% [ 059'T$

a09'%1$ 00s°2$ 0 005°2$ 009'6$ [ 0$ 05 os =3 05 0s [

0s$ s [ [ 0§ 0$ 0 0 0s 05 [ 058 [

050°52$ E86'TS €961 £86'TS €86'TS £86'T$ £86'TS £86'TS £EBTS £€8'TS EESTS £ER'TS £€8'1$

00045$ 0S2'vs 0SL'vS 0S4'%S 0SL'vS 052'vS 0SL'v$ 052'%S 05L'vS 0SL'vS 0SL'vs 05L°7S 0SL'YS

Y62'95% 1697 169'¢S 16975 169'v5 69'v$ 169'v$ 1697 T69'v$ 16905 169'v$ 169'v5 16905

000’01 €685 €685 2 £€8% £€8S €685 £€8S €E85 €688 ££85 €E8S £€8¢

SLts [ 0s$ as 0$ 05 [ [ 0% o 0§ [ St

660°E$ 0 660'ES [ [+ [+ Qs 0% s s 0% 0$ 0$

88ES 5 8IS 0s 818 s [ st$ ov$ 3 81§ [ $

ovLs av$ 113 6vs 198 £ 09 295 vas A3 8t$ 69 st

60B'TS £09% 0$ 1988 19€5 05 192% 143 o5 19%$ :1439 TSES 0%

000°6$ 08 (23 0% 0% 05 0$ 05 3 [ 0 0% 000°6$

€655 vES 453 25 6% €5 9€$ [ 9ES [4Y i34 L3 ozt$

€948 €58 s v1$ 143 68 s €95 s 68 $ STES ¥

sv$ o5 [ as 03 0s 03 os 48 0s s$ €18 05

pro'ys 1449 SIS s718 6518 szr$ SIS SET$ sz18 s19'78 1453 szZ1$ (a3

000's¥S 0sL'e$ 0S2'€$ 05L°€$ 05L'€% 0S£°€$ 05L'€$ 052'€S 0SL'ES 05L'ES 05L'€5 052'8$ 05L°e$

000's$ [ s [ as 0$ [ 0$ 03 o 0§ 03 000°s$

$00'23 0s 0$ 0$ s [£3 0s vOO'2S 03 08 0$ 03 0s

SIV'ES 0% a$ [ SIY'ES 0s 0s [ 03 [ (2 0% 0

0s8's$ £1t8 18 LIvs 1108 a3 Fis ] 948 s LT85 AT s s

osv$ [ 0$ 0% 0s 0sv$ 03 [+3 03 0% 08 03 os

9/5°8€4 8rT'ss 66635 £26'7$ SbLs ¥T9'es 2565 ¥SO'ES U 90L'T$ TPES FLIH] 90T01$

0£5°8S 8ZETS 562 [:14 47 05 PLETS S6T$ 111941 T96% 06SS 0653 BELS 0$

8ZVS 198 0% 195 0% 7 0s 179 03 us e ElS o$

009's$ oogs a3 008$ [ 000'T$ 0$ 000'1$ [ 000'1$ oov$ 009$ [

£65°267$ sies 6L¥s STHS 96278 STTTS E0LS PELES [ 6L5°ZTS TL0'STZS S9E'0SS £irs 1
0TE'YS SLES (14 ozvs L0V ovs 10¥5 s T8£S U3 Levs aors £Iv$

£19°7678 08 0$ 95 6381 S0L$ 1199 (175 £9L'ES YTTIS rIvIZS 596'6¥% s
[ mor 1dag Ty nr unt Re ady W gad uer EY] AON 1) |

1903810 JuawdoPasg AJunwwo)
1S9\ BUBIDUIOG

(53¥NLUANING)/SINNIAIY SSIOXT

S3YNLIGNIAXT WI0L

AVULNO TYLIdVD
AONIDNILNOD
SHIVAId SIYNLINYLS WHOLS
ANIWIDVIIIY INVId WRY
ANIWIDYNYIN ID0IN JILVNDY
AINVYNILNIVIA T10YENQD DYDY
FONVNILNIVIN IJVISONYT
LN3IWIOVNYIN Q1313

{yET]

SNOILAIISENS B SISNIIN ‘S3NA

YISIVEddV ALHIdONd

SANANS 101430

SADUVHD LNIWYND ¥IHIO

ONISILYIAQY WD

FINVHINSNI

SNIGNIE '8 ONILNIYE

39V1S0d

INOHdFT3L

ADCTONHIIL NOHLYIWHOINI

§333 INIW3IDVYNYIN

NOLLYHLSINIAQY LNIWNSSISSV

5334 FAISNUL

11anY IWVNNNY

NOILYNINZSSI

3IDVHLIGHY

AINYOLLY

ONIYIINIONT

ISNIX3 YOI

$33d HOSIAYIANS
‘INLVHISININGY

SIYNGNTINT
SINNIAFY V101

15383UNI
YOLIIMOD XVL - SLNIWSSISSV

SINNIAZY



Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY2019 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS $ 309,892.74
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $ 291,299.18
- 100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS _ INTEREST _ NET ASSESSMENTS GENERAL
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/18 ACH 3 1,305.99 52.22 | 25.08 - s 1,228.69 1,228.69
11/20/18 ACH s 4,277.90 219.74 | § 81.16 - 3,977.00 3,977.00
11/23/18 ACH s 7,089.66 | § 283.48 | § 136.12 - 1 6,670.06 6,670.06
11/30/18 ACH 3 40,485.69 1,618.82 | § 777.34 - 38,089.53 38,089.53
12/12/18 ACH s 71,703.59 2,866.46 | 5 1,376.74 - 67,460.39 67,460.39
12/28/18 ACH 156,440.34 | S 6,252.93 | §__ 3,003.75 | § - 147,183.66 147,183.66
1/15/19 ACH 12,504.94 | g 380.54 | §  242.49 | § - 11,881.91 11,881.91
1/31/19 ACH 3 S - I3 - IS 367.02 | S 367.02 367.02
2/15/19 ACH 3,917.97 | § 7833 | § 76.79 | 8 S 3,762.85 3,762.85
3/15/19 ACH 2,798.55 | § 28.05 | § 55.41 | § =13 2,715.09 | S 2,715.09
4/15/19 ACH 6,800.03 | § - s 136.00 | § - 6,664.03 | 3 6,664.03
4/16/19 ACH H - - I3 - 15 13.19 13.19 | § 13.19
5/15/19 ACH 719.18 - |3 1438 | § - 704.80 | § 704.80
6/17/19 ACH 1,537.36 = 53 30.75 | 5 - 13 1.506.61 | $ 1,506.61
6/19/18 ACH 389.94 ] 7.80 | S = 382.14 382.14
7/25/19 ACH 5 - | - |3 = |3 5.59 5.59 5.50
' s S =3 3 = = -
TOTAL COLLECTED s 309971.14_$ 1178057 §__ 5963.81 § 38580 §  292,612.56_ 3 292,612.56
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 100%
DERT SERVICE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS $  1,117,752.24
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $  1,050,687.11
100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS  INTEREST  NET ASSESSMENTS _ DEBT SERVICE
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/18 ACH 4,806.06 | § 19222 | § 92.28 | 8 - |8 4,521.56 | § 4,521.56
11/20/18 ACH 15,742.68 | 5 808.53 298.68 | 3 - 14,635.47 14,635.47
11/23/1 ACH 24,030.30 | § __ 961.10 461.38 | S - 22,607.82 22,607.82
11/30/1 ACH 141,435.48 5,656.79 2.715.57 | § = 133,063.12 133,063.12
12/12/1 ACH 258,377.48 10,331.72 4,960.92 - 243,084.84 243,084.84
12/28/18 ACH 570,200.92 | § 22,797.19 10,948.25 - 536,464.48 | 3 536,464.48
1/15/19 ACH 45,330.98 | §  1,379.53 | § 879.03 | § - 43,072.42 43,072.42
1/31/19 ACH 5 - s - s - |5 132367 1,323.67 1,323.67
2/15/19 ACH 13,731.60 | S 274.60 | § __ 260.14 |3 - 13,187.86 | § 13,187.86
3/15/19 ACH 9,612.12 | § 96.15 | § 190.32 | § - 9,325.65 9,325.65
4/15/19 ACH 25,025.02 | § - | § 50050 |3 - [ 24,524.52 24,524.52
4/26/19 ACH s - —% - |8 4721 | s 47.21 47.21
5/15/19 ACH 3 2,646.60 | § . 52.93 | § - s 2,593.67 2,593.67
6/17/19 ACH 3 5,657.44 | § - 13 113.15 | ¢ S 5,544.29 5,544.29
6/19/19 ACH 3 1,434.96 | $ - |8 28.70 | 3 - | 1,406.26 1,406.26
7/25/19 ACH - s - s - [ 20.58 | § 20.58 20.58
S -5 - [ - I3 - |5 - =
TOTAL COLLECTED 3 1,118,040.64_ § 42,497.83 § 21,510.85 §$ _ 1,391.46 §  1,055,423.42 §  1,055,423.42

PERCENTAGE COLLECTED

100%)




SECTION 3



Poinciana West
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting

June 30, 2020




Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Income Statement

Month to Month

FY20 Assessment Receipt Schedule




Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2020
General Debt Service Totals
Fund Fund 2020
ASSETS:
CASH
OPERATING ACCOUNT - SUNTRUST $158,644 $158,644
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT $492,938 $492,938
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND $8,220 $8,220
INVESTMENTS
SERIES 2017
RESERVE R1 $392,482 $392,482
RESERVE R2 $121,871 $121,871
REVENUE $282,727 $282,727
REDEMPTION R1 $5,892 $5,892
REDEMPTION R2 $1,559 $1,559
TOTAL ASSETS $651,582 $812,751 $1,464,332
LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $769 $769
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE $8,220 $8,220
FUND EQUITY:
FUND BALANCES:
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2017 $812,751 $812,751
OPERATING RESERVE $65,156 $65,156
UNASSIGNED $577,437 $577,437

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $651,582 $812,751 $1,464,332




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISOR FEES
FICA EXPENSE

ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
ARBITRAGE

DISSEMINATION

ANNUAL AUDIT

TRUSTEE FEES

ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING & BINDING
INSURANCE

LEGAL ADVERTISING

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROPERTY APPRAISER

DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

HELD:

FIELD MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC MIDGE MANAGEMENT
R&M PLANT REPLACEMENT
STORM STRUCTURES REPAIRS
CONTINGENCY

CAPITAL QUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana West

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending June 30, 2020

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/20 THRU 6/30/20 VARIANCE
$291,294 $291,294 $291,949 $655
$4,500 $3,375 $1,809 {$1,566)
$295,794 $294,669 $293,758 ($911)
$6,000 $4,500 $4,600 ($100)
$459 $344 $352 ($8)
$15,000 $11,250 $9,315 $1,935
$30,000 $22,500 $13,669 $8,831
$0 $0 $14,371 ($14,371)
$450 $450 $450 $0
$5,500 $4,125 $3,750 $375
$3,415 $3,415 $3,415 $0
$7,050 $7,004 $7,004 $0
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
$45,000 $33,750 $33,750 $0
$1,500 $1,125 $1,125 $0
$100 $75 $0 $75
$1,500 $1,125 $650 $475
$750 $563 $551 $11
$10,883 $10,883 $7,000 $3,883
$2,000 $1,500 $3,155 (1,655)
$800 $600 $1,629 ($1,029)
$200 $150 $156 ($6)
$3,100 S0 $0 $0
$175 $175 $175 $0
$10,000 $7,500 $7,500 50
$58,694 $44,021 $42,220 $1,800
$64,479 $48,359 $42,750 $5,609
$30,000 $22,500 $17,850 $4,650
$3,000 $2,250 50 $2,250
$10,000 $7,500 $1,958 $5,542
$10,000 $7,500 $210 $7,290
$10,000 $7,500 $0 $7,500
$335,055 $255,663 $222,604 $33,059
{539,261) $71,154
$39,261 $506,284
] $577,437

2




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - PREPAYMENTS

INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
PROPERTY APPRAISER

SERIES 2017 R-1
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1
SPECIAL CALL - 05/1
SERIES 2017 R-2
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1
SPECIAL CALL - 05/1

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2017
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending June 30, 2020

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 6/30/20 THRU 6/30/20 VARIANCE
$1,050,687 $1,050,687 $1,052,988 $2,301
$0 S0 $14,877 $14,877
$1,000 $750 $5,639 $4,889
$1,051,687 $1,051,437 $1,073,504 $22,067
$11,200 40 %0 50
$190,011 $190,011 $190,011 $0
$405,000 $405,000 $405,000 50
$190,011 $190,011 $190,011 $0
$0 $0 $15,000 {$15,000)
$72,582 $72,582 $72,574 $8
$90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $0
$72,582 $72,574 $72,574 $0
$0 $0 $30,000 {$30,000)
$1,031,386 $1,020,178 $1,065,170 ($44,992)
$20,301 $8,334
$282,651 $804,417
$302,952 $812,751




[bsties 05 05 03 (elzotsl _ (evrozs) (e6v'IT5) Teessts) {ozs'ees) Te6az1s) STSELLS LTS ez oes) ]
[ vog'zzzs 0§ 05 0§ S8EL15 982125 " 6E6 LIS VI8 LIS V8E'6ES SECZEs  69EeCS  C6061S — Rs0Es ]
s 05 [ 0$ [ [+ 0$ [ 0$ s 0$ 0$ 0$
o1zs [ 0% [ 0% [ [ o$ o1z$ 0% 0 [ 0$
856'1$ 05 [ 03 [ 856'T$ [ 0s 0% [ 05 0s 0%
03 0$ 0$ 03 05 [ 3 0s [ 05 0 0$ oS
0s8L1S 2] 03 [ €96'TS £96'T$ £86°TS €86'TS €96'TS €86'1% £86'TS €86°15 £86'T$
052'zv$ =3 0§ 0% 05'v8 05L'%$ 0sL'¥S 05L'v$ 052'vS 05§ 0SLYS 0sL'vs 0SL%S
0zT'TYS 3 03 03 169'4S T69'v$ 169'v5 T69'%8 16975 169'7$ 169'v$ 169'v$ 169'7S
005°2L$ 0$ [ 0 £68S £€8% £€85 €685 €£8$ ee8s €£8$ £€85 £E8%
SL1$ 0% 08 0$ £ 05 0$ 03 0$ 05 23 (i1 SI1%
0% [ 33 o 3 ] [ 0% [ 0s 0% 03 0$
951$ 3 [ os s$ [ s1$ % 88 515 8IS 0$ 818
629'T$ [ 0% 03 8v$ 0s§ [ 88 619% TIs$ SLT$ 0s$ ETS
SST'ES [ 0$ [ o5 €665 03 9% o 123 s62% ¥8T'TS 0%
000°2$ [ [+ [ 0§ [+ 03 [ 0% 23 0$ 03§ 000'¢$
1556 0$ 0 o o8 = 09 298 ve$ 08$ 24 $ T8
059 0 0 o8 €18 ses [ 2483 61$ 108% 9% 138 =43
3 3 0 o 0$ 05 0$ 0$ 0$ [ 0 03 3
STITS (3 0$ 03 148 szIs a2 STTS szI§ 3483 749 szI$ set$
05£'€8S [ 0$ oS 058§ 05L'e$ 0sL'es 05£°E$ 0st'es 0sL'€$ 05L'€§ 0s2'e$ 052'8$
aoo’ss 05 3 03 0$ 0s 0 0$ 0 as as$ 05 000'sS
v00'2$ 03 0% 0s 0 3 0s 03 #00°2$ 03 [ [23 os
SIV'ES 05 os 0s [} as 0% 0s [ SIP'ES [ s 0%
05£'€$ [ 03 [ L1908 Ly 8 s T8 L1958 A2 o £19%
osvs 0$ [ 0 [ 0$ 0$ as oSk 0$ L] 0s 0§
TLEYIS 03 0% 0§ 03 05 [ 0$ TLEPIS 0% 0s 3 0
699'€TS 0$ [ 0$ 618 ov8s (2413 0z9% orz$ 189'9$ 00T'e$ 0598 098$
STE'6S 0% ('S 0% 0653 3 8ELS 148 5625 EEOTS S81'SS 0655 8ELS
z5€5 23 05 0s [ 19% [ 05 0§ i3 95 [ 0$
009%$ 05 03 0 0% 0083 [ [ [+ 000'€$ 008$ 0s [+
85L°6625 [ 5 0s [ TS GET'TS T BEE 15 85€'95 BET'STS S68'66L5 249T°195 5ES 1
608'1$ 03 0s 0s s 8v$ 0s$ s €978 £0€$ 562§ 243 95€$
6v6'162$ [ 0% 03 OET'LS 60°1$ £6€'9% o18'1$ 560'9§ ¥ES'YIS 009'66T$ 986'09% 0%
[ ol 1095 £ 3 unf AN 30y N CEY] ver Eoh) AON e} 1

PUIsIF 3udwdojpasg Alunwwo)

1S9\ BURIDUIOY

{53uNLIaN3dX3)/SINNTATY §530)3

SIYNLIGNIAXA IVIOL

AVILNO WLIdYD
AINIONILNOD
SHIVAIY SIYNLINYLS WHOLS
INFWIIVIHIY LNV WBY
ANIWIDVNYIA 3DTIN HLVNOY
ONVNILNIVIN T0HLNOD JLLYROV
FONYNILNIVIN 3dVISONYT
ANINISYNVIN 0131

Eg iz

SNOLLZIYISANS 8 SISNIIN ‘S3na

Y3SIVdddY ALbIdOHd

53NddNS 31330

SISUVHD LNIYYND YIHLO

ONISILYIAQY TV

JONVENSNE

SNIGNI9 7 DNIINNd

39V1S0d

3NCHAIT3L

ADOTIONHIIL NOILYINYOANI

$334 INJWIDVNYIN

NOILVYISININGY LNIWNSSISSY

§334 33LSNdL

LIany NNy

NOILLYNIWGSSIQ

FOVYLIEYY

AN3IN3FIOV LNIWIILIIS

AINYOLLY

ONINIINIONI

35NI4X3 Yol

5333 YOSINYIANS
SAUVYLSININGY

SIUNLONIIG

SINN3AIY TVLOL

15343LNI
HOLIIMOD XYL - SLNIWSSISSY

“S3INN3ATH



Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY2020 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS $ 309,892.74
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS § 291,299.18
100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS  INTEREST _ NET ASSESSMENTS GENERAL
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH 1,119.42 44.76 | $ 21.49 - 1,053.17 1,053.17
11/18/19 ACH 4,841.30 241.25 92.00 - 4,508.05 | § 4,508.05
11/22/19 ACH 13,197.45 523.62 253.48 | § = 12,420.35 | § 12,420.35
11/29/19 ACH s 45,709.65 1,827.70 877.64 - 13 43,004.31 43,004.31
12/6/19 ACH 5 73.601.61 | §  2,940.64 1,413.22 - $9,247.75 69,247.75
12/13/19 28900 591.80 | § - [ - |8 - 591.80 S91.80
12/16/19 ACH 137,922.50 | § 5,514.39 | § 2,648.16 | § - 129,759.95 | § 129,759.95
1/15/20 ACH 15,447.45 | §  469.69 | 5 299.56 | § - 14,678.20 | 3§ 14,678.20
1/31/20 ACH $ - |8 - Is - | §  156.26 156.26 | S 156.26
2/14/20 ACH $ 634775 | § 12824 12439 |4 - 6,095.12 [ § 6,095.12
3/13/20 ACH 5 1,865.70 | § 37.05 13.11 | § - 1,815.54 1,815.